








BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

JANUARY 7, 2008

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

JANUARY 7, 2008
AGENDA

A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matter
1. Election of Officers
2. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – December 17, 2007
3. *Approval of Bills
4. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Employees of the Month
2. Showcase: AP College Board Scholars and International Baccalaureate Diploma

Recipients
3. Superintendent’s Comments
4. Board Comments/Announcement
5. Report from Student Representatives

G. Unfinished Business:

H. New Business:
1. Approval of Drainage Easement to Douglas County (210th & Q Streets)
2. Approval of Summer School Tuition
3. Approval of Capacity Standards for Enrollment Option Program 2008-2009
4. Approval of Guidelines for Within District Transfers for 2008-2009
5. Approval of Enrollment Option Program Deadline 2008-2009
6. Approval of Official Newspaper
7. Approval of Official Depositories
8. Approval of Personnel Actions: Leave(s) of Absence, Amendment to Continuing

Contracts, Resignation(s), Voluntary Separation, New Hire(s)
9. Approval of Sale of Land
10. Land Purchase and Personnel Issue (Executive Session)

I. Reports
1. Enrollment Report
2. Legislative Update

2



Agenda
January 7, 2008
Page 2

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don

Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. PDK Dinner with Boards of Education on Wednesday, January 16, 2008 at 5:30 p.m.

at the UNO Alumni House in Bootstrapper Hall
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 21, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 4, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 11, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the

Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don

Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

JANUARY 7, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda
items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the Meeting.

E.1. Election of Officers

* E.2. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes –
December 17, 2007. (See enclosure.)

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills.

*E.4. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.
(See enclosure.)

F.1. Employees of the Month

F.2. Showcase: AP College Board Scholars and International Baccalaureate Diploma Recipients

F.3. Superintendent’s Comments

F.4. Board Comments/Announcements

F.5. Report from Student Representatives

H.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, that the District grant Drainage Easement to
Douglas County near 210th & Q Streets as proposed. (See enclosure.)

H.2. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the 2008 Summer Session fees and
programs as submitted. (See enclosure.).

H.3. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to adopt the attached Resolution regarding
Enrollment Capacity Standards for the Enrollment Option Program for 2008-2009 school year. (See
enclosure.)

H.4. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Guidelines for Within District
Transfers for 2008-2009. (See enclosure.)

H.5. Motion by _____________, seconded by ________________, that no further enrollment option waivers
be accepted after August 12, 2008, for students requesting to enter the Millard school district for the
2008-2009 school year unless required by law. Students may be granted a waiver to leave the Millard
school district anytime during the 2008-2009 school year. (See enclosure.)

4



Administrative Memorandum
January 7, 2008
Page 2

H.6. Motion by _____________, seconded by ________________, to continue to publish legal notices of
regular and special meetings of the Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline dictates
publication in the World-Herald or Midlands Business Journal. (See enclosure.)

H.7. Motion by _____________, seconded by ________________, that the district designate the First National
Bank of Omaha and the Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus as the primary depositories for
school district funds with the further designation of Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, First Westroads Bank,
Great Western Bank, and Omaha State Bank for school activity fund deposits. (See enclosure.)

H.8. Motion by _____________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions: Amendment
to Continuing Contract(s), Resignation(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Voluntary Separation(s), and New Hires.
(See enclosures.)

H.9. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, that the bid of EBD Holdings, LLC to
purchase 14.66 acres of land near 183rd & Harrison Streets for $806,300 be accepted and that the
Associate Superintendent for General Administration be authorized and directed to execute the Real
Estate Purchase Agreement (and any other necessary documents related to such transaction) on behalf of
the District. (See enclosure.)

H.10. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to go into Executive Session for Land
Purchase and Personnel Issue.

I. Report
1. Enrollment Report
2. Legislative Update

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.
1. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147 th Street
2. PDK Dinner with Boards of Education on Wednesday, January 16, 2008 at 5:30 p.m. at the UNO

Alumni House in Bootstrapper Hall
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 21, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 4, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 11, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please make sure
a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas
in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00 p.m., Monday,
December 17, 2007, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Dave Anderson, Mike Pate, and Mike Kennedy

ABSENT: Linda Poole

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, December
14, 2007; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given
to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and
the agenda are attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance
notice and in the notice of the Board of Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown
were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------

At 7:00 p.m. Brad Burwell called the meeting to order and announced that the public meeting act is
posted on the wall and available for public inspection. Mr. Burwell asked everyone to say the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and members presented included Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, and Dave
Anderson. Absent at the time of roll call was Linda Poole and Mike Kennedy.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Mike Pate, to excuse Linda Poole and Mike Kennedy from the
meeting, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson to approve the Board of Education Minutes from
December 3, 2007, to approve bills, and to receive the treasurer’s report and place on file, upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Showcase highlighted fall sports athletes in football, volleyball, softball, golf, and cross country, who
received first place in those state activities.

Mike Kennedy arrived at 7:03 p.m.

Superintendent’s Report:

1. A reminder to board members that Friday is the last day of school for this year, and students
will return on January, 7, 2008.

2. There was a Building Bright Futures community meeting and press conference held today at
the Holiday Inn. Each committee summarized what their committee is doing, and everyone
is finding out that this is only the beginning.

3. This afternoon there was a meeting with the Learning Community Superintendents and
Senator Raikes. Ken Fossen presented his financial report. Senator Raikes said he was
working on some language and he will let everyone know. Senator Raikes was very cordial
and interacted with those in attendance. Senator Raikes said not to look for any changes
until February. Dr. Lutz will keep the board informed as the process moves along.

6



Board of Education Minutes
December 17, 2007
Page 2

Board Comments:

Jean Stothert said she attended the meeting with Brad Burwell, Linda Poole, Dr. Lutz, and Governor
Heineman a couple of weeks ago. She said that Dr. Lutz did a great job in explaining what is going on
in Millard. He provided the Governor with several pieces of material to back-up his presentation. Mrs.
Stothert said she didn’t get the feeling at all like the Governor was telling Millard that he was getting
mixed messages from Millard, and not any more than any other district. The Governor listened to what
was being said, and he asked a lot of good questions. It was a very productive meeting.

Mrs. Stothert attended the annual Senator luncheon last week. Mrs. Stothert said it was interesting, that
the question was asked about what changes should be made to LB 641, but, Dr. Lutz did a good job of
explaining the position of the board and the District.

Mrs. Stothert commented on an article in the Midlands Voices from Sunday by Senator Raikes and
Senator Ashford about the Learning Community. Mrs. Stothert said if you read the article it tells all of
the positives of the Learning Community and LB 641, but she said it makes her wonder if this is the first
of many articles and attempts to educate the public on how well LB 641 is going to work, and to get
them ready for the session when there will be very little said and done with LB 641. She, personally,
encouraged the Learning Community Superintendent’s to compose an article with another point view in
how it will affect the individual school districts and the issues that are seen within it. She said not to
make it sound like the districts are whining, but wanting to make it work, and everyone wants it to be
good, and it needs to work for everyone. It was an interesting article, and she said that the World-Herald
opinion is much the same, so it doesn’t surprise her that the article was printed.

Mrs. Stothert wished everyone a Happy Holiday.

Dave Anderson thanked the staff at Cody Elementary for their invitation to the Winter Breakfast. He
reported that Cody staff members provided some entertainment by singing.

Mr. Anderson wished Happy Holidays to everyone and wished the students good luck on their finals this
week.

Mike Kennedy had a few comments in regards to LB 641. Mr. Kennedy began by saying, that the
World-Herald has taken it upon themselves to talk about naysayers in there current editorial. It has
become laughable how much they protest people that are against some of the concepts of the Learning
Community. His personal position as an elected board member of this District, he explained that he was
against the governance structure for a couple of reasons. First there is limited voting. He said he has a
political science degree, and never once has he heard the words “limited and voting” put together and it
means something good for democracy. The process limits the ability of our district and people in the
Learning Community to be able to select people that will be able to levy a property tax.

Secondly, it is taxation without representation. The Learning Community is a scheme that is designed to
limit people’s ability to properly vote for those who will levy a property tax on them. We have people
that will be appointed to represent Millard on the Learning Community that don’t even live in Millard.
They could live in Bellevue, Douglas County West, OPS, Westside, and there is nothing wrong with
that, but when you levy a property tax that is something personal. I think for those people in our
community whether they are from Papillion/LaVista, Gretna, Millard, and OPS, to say that is
undemocratic in nature, you shouldn’t be called a naysayer. Mr. Kennedy said, that the World Herald

7



Board of Education Minutes
December 17, 2007
Page 2

should be commended for its position on helping with education, but there are other board members,
educational board members that have a difference of opinions in the structure. Should we cooperate,
yes? But, he says, they keep saying how LB 641 creates this new school between Elkhorn, Westside,
and OPS. The truth of the matter is it was created with an existing law. The Learning Community does
not go into effect for another year as far as an elected board, nor will they have any monies to spend for
over two years. I think we have been able to show that there is cooperation. He wished that those
people that speak to our public would tell the truth.

Mr. Kennedy’s final point what, that it has been said that school boards were behind LB 641 from the
get go. Not, true. This board did not take a formal position until after the bill was passed, or when a
certain member of the legislature said they had 43 votes, and are you going to stand in the way. I think
this is the type of revision of the history that is being told to the public right now, this is misinforming
about their options in dealing with it. Should the bill be fixed, yes? Should we get rid of the concept of
cooperation, no? Do we have the responsibility to help children within our community, we sure do.

Brad Burwell said as an addendum to what Mike Kennedy said, and truthfully to kind of correlate to
what Jean was saying about our meeting with the Governor. I don’t think it was by chance that he
wanted to get our impression of what was going on with LB 641, and get a pulse of what everybody was
feeling in the metro community, and truthfully to Mike’s point we’re about supporting education in the
metro community whatever we need to do to be able to get that. The bill is not perfect we understand
that. I think that there is a belief, both on our part, on the part of the Governor, and probably Senator
Raikes, that there is going to be some tweaking to that bill, but we have no idea at this point in time what
that will be.

Mr. Burwell continued with his comments by saying what was most interesting about the meeting with
the Governor was asking us about our leadership position and taking the leadership position throughout
the metro on the education of children and also doing it in an efficient manner. We did present a lot of
information to him, and interestingly, with or without federal aid we are the lowest cost provider of
education in the entire metro area. You can look at any numbers that you want, with or without, we are
able to do that in a manner that delivers outstanding education, and you can look at the results at a very
cost efficient price. We talked about our program based budgeting, we talked about how the concepts of
our curriculum delivery, our new high school, and all of the different things that we have going for us in
Millard, and we have a growing demographic change in the district. This is not a suburban school
district, this is an urban school district in Millard and we have a changing demographic that we are
dealing with, and working with, and we’re still able to get the results. That is why we were there talking
with the Governor. He wanted to know, and to Jean’s point, there was not mixed messages. He knew
that we were taking a leadership role on this and we will continue to take a leadership role on educating
students and children in the Omaha metro area.

Mr. Burwell said that at this time of year that he feels blessed to be in a district such as this, and he
wished everyone a Happy Holiday.

Jessica Lamb, student representative from Millard South, Derek Collins, student representative from
Millard North, and Jill Hindmarsh, student representative from Millard West, reported on all of their
academic and athletic activities from the past few weeks.

8



9



Millard Public Schools
January 7, 2008

10



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AMERICAN ASSOC OF PHYSICS TEACHERS135167286360 90.00 
AMERICAN STRING TEACHERS ASSOC.132542286361 274.00 
CITY OF OMAHA025197286362 2,400.00 
STATE OF NEBRASKA132132286363 200.00 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING107454286364 181.25 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436286365 29,406.63 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436286366 13,174.03 
HEATHER L DAUBERT135099286367 55.80 
WILLIAM DAUGHTRIDGE136517286368 132.88 
ANGELA M DIEHM133261286369 187.50 
BRIDGET K KOWAL134864286372 63.83 
JANET L LARSON136518286373 31.75 
LINCOLN NORTH STAR HIGH SCHOOL134281286375 130.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006286376 157.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006286377 226.00 
MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL065438286379 538.72 
BRIAN L NELSON107732286380 337.50 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD  (EDUC)071053286382 88.74 
OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY136520286383 36.00 
PETTY CASH/CATHER135773286384 100.00 
POPULATION REFERENCE BUREAU132956286385 50.00 
JOHN M STEYER134443286387 53.04 
DYLAN SUTTON136515286388 125.00 
TED E BEAR HOLLOW INC136500286389 175.00 
THEATRE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP INC134735286390 29.95 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834286391 126.00 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER107354286392 75.00 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY CONFERENCE CTR094653286393 150.00 
JOSH WILCOX136516286394 50.00 
JOSEPH R CRUM136088286397 6,250.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006286398 469.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834286400 420.00 
ACKERMAN PTO136527286415 27,972.00 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111286416 4,566.24 
BROADCAST SPORTS107085286417 1,150.00 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING107454286418 162.50 
CONOCOPHILLIPS133617286419 14,762.22 
SCOTT GRACHEK136525286421 102.48 
BRENT HINKLE132434286422 100.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755286423 25.00 
NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY067253286426 235.00 
NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY067253286427 455.00 
NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY067253286428 290.00 
NEBRASKA STATE BANDMASTERS ASSOC108325286429 100.00 
BRIAN L NELSON107732286430 375.00 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843286431 33,850.98 

11



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
OMAHA WORLD HERALD  (EDUC)071053286432 75.78 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840286434 200.00 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER107354286439 162.50 
SIDRA PERVEZ AKHTER136542286441 50.00 
AMERICAN EXPRESS011651286442 2,175.84 
HENK BEERNINK133892286443 78.66 
NATHAN BEERNINK136539286444 131.70 
ALEXANDRA BRUGLER135215286445 50.00 
DESTINI BURNS136482286446 220.00 
ANDREW J CIOCHETTO135898286447 295.00 
ANDREW WILLIAM CUBRICH135902286448 50.00 
KATHERINE CUNNINGHAM134324286449 125.00 
ANNE DELUCA136493286450 75.00 
ANGELA M DIEHM133261286451 187.50 
SARAH DOBEL134066286452 135.00 
NATALIE FECH136451286453 50.00 
SHANNON RENEE FICKEL133269286454 490.00 
TYSON FISCUS136541286455 50.00 
MEGAN GLOVER134255286456 100.00 
SCOTT GRACHEK136525286457 25.62 
ERIC GUDMUNDSON136536286458 50.00 
ELISS HALL136509286459 50.00 
CAROLYN A HANKE130085286460 50.54 
KEVIN KIRSNER135159286462 30.00 
MICHELLE LEE135171286463 100.00 
MICHAEL J LONGACRE135754286464 78.66 
BEN LORENZEN135127286465 80.00 
ANDREW MCGREEVY135875286466 120.00 
HEATHER MEAD136486286467 100.00 
SAMANTHA MEISTER134256286468 50.00 
TESA MILES136543286469 80.00 
NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT068801286471 7.08 
BRIAN L NELSON107732286472 350.00 
JENNIFER PARKER135627286474 110.00 
JOSHUA POHL136538286475 25.62 
JACOB ROSENTHAL136545286476 50.00 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG134257286477 275.00 
WHITNEY SMITH136487286478 150.00 
CODY SOBANSKY134520286479 120.00 
KYLE SOLBERG136537286480 75.00 
YVONNDA SUMMERS136483286481 40.00 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446286482 742.42 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA090001286483 1,020.00 
MARK UTTERBACK135289286484 80.00 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER107354286485 318.75 
KYLE D WHITE136488286486 50.00 

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
HOLLY VAN ZUIDEN136544286489 30.00 
ABLENET INC010165286502 270.00 
AC AWARDS INC131632286503 204.00 
ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS, INC010300286504 425.45 
ACE WELDING & REPAIRING, INC.134315286505 631.05 
ACTION BATTERIES UNLIMITED INC010383286506 211.86 
KAREN S ADAMS133402286508 18.09 
DEBORAH A ADY010421286509 297.09 
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC133620286510 399.00 
ALEGENT HEALTH IMMANUEL MEDICAL CTR134715286511 1,388.60 
ALEGENT HEALTH136365286512 4,200.00 
ALLIED OIL & SUPPLY, INC.011185286514 350.25 
ALLTECH,INC011175286515 1,153.75 
ALPINE KILNS & EQUIPMENT LLC136400286516 277.99 
AMAZON.COM INC107651286517 421.59 
AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY134210286518 351.00 
AMERICAN MATHEMATICS COMPETITIONS012067286519 130.00 
ENCOREONE LLC133174286520 72.00 
AMI GROUP INC102430286521 1,650.00 
AMSAN LLC069689286522 26,272.07 
AFO LLC134757286523 8.32 
ANDERSON ELECTRIC010112286524 379.00 
MARTHA A ANDERSON134041286525 64.99 
JOAN L ANTHONY136528286526 1,000.00 
JEWISH FEDERATION OF OMAHA INC134875286527 1,250.00 
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.012989286528 1,491.00 
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES106889286529 155.49 
MERRILL COMPANY108092286531 1,856.54 
KAREN ARCHDEKIN135183286532 250.00 
ASCD  (CONFERENCE/REGISTRATIONS)106167286534 2,248.00 
ASCD (MEMBERSHIP)106207286535 21.95 
SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER134235286536 20.37 
ASI MODULEX013226286537 220.20 
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION102840286538 815.00 
ATLAS PEN & PENCIL CORPORATION100014286539 24.45 
AUTO STATION102237286541 10,627.73 
AVATECH SOLUTIONS INC067004286542 500.00 
AVIS RENT A CAR SYSTEM INC135330286543 406.42 
BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO016295286544 401.77 
BAER SUPPLY109852286545 302.18 
BAG 'N SAVE132405286546 1,101.80 
BAKER DISTRIBUTING CO LLC135991286547 34.93 
BALCON017670286548 937.50 
BETH L FINK132001286549 23.96 
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.017900286551 848.70 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646286552 2,893.63 

13



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
BARNES DISTRIBUTION132608286553 561.38 
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR017877286554 239.63 
ROSEMARY W BARTA017926286555 58.01 
LORI A BARTELS107979286556 254.14 
BAUDVILLE INC099749286557 194.00 
BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO LLC136112286558 269.50 
BG PETERSON COMPANY072250286560 1,342.48 
BIO CORPORATION132475286561 306.79 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111286562 206.50 
DEWALT INC133364286563 64.82 
TIFFANY M BOCK SMITH134478286564 30.07 
KIMBERLY M BOLAN130899286565 117.85 
BOLCHAZY CARDUCCI PUBLISHERS INC132829286566 48.91 
BOOKWORM101364286567 58.99 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559286568 5,038.14 
BOYS TOWN NATIONAL019835286569 1,581.55 
AVRAHAM KADAR134129286570 175.00 
PAMELA A BRENNAN130576286571 191.33 
WENDY M BRENNAN132273286572 23.04 
BRIGGS, INC.019861286573 411.77 
MICHAEL J BROWN136529286574 820.00 
VICKI A BROWN020258286575 22.79 
NANCY J BRUGGER020270286576 13.97 
BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY INC020439286577 427.94 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550286578 1,150.00 
LINDA S BURKE135789286579 28.81 
BRAD BURWELL106110286580 112.36 
BUSINESS INTERIORS GROUP133375286581 1,466.00 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431286582 584.00 
SCOTT G BUTLER134237286583 47.97 
MELISSA K BYINGTON134198286584 39.00 
C E SUNDBERG CO131619286585 78.65 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831286586 137.90 
CAMBIUM LEARNING134350286587 389.31 
ELIZABETH J CAREY106806286588 48.06 
PIONEER LOCK CO INC054237286589 7.40 
CARLEX INC023925286590 157.91 
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO023970286591 52.20 
CURTIS R CASE131158286592 267.24 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589286593 1,336.12 
CENTRAL STATES INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY024425286594 3.12 
SUSAN M CHADWICK135648286595 22.35 
MALCOLM K CHAI134043286596 123.67 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE132271286597 48.99 
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE106851286598 5,040.00 
CLASSROOM DIRECT099222286599 408.31 

14



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
DEBI CLATTERBUCK025222286600 27.65 
DALE CLAUSEN025235286601 138.71 
PATRICIA A CLIFTON131135286602 104.32 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON022701286603 111.19 
COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR INC136523286604 5.56 
COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC025689286606 1,096.20 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082286607 172.00 
CONTINENTAL FIRE SPRINKLER CO.026048286608 785.10 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057286610 48,920.88 
CREATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES026800286612 135.00 
JOSEPH R CRUM136088286614 2,500.00 
PATRICIA A CRUM109021286615 121.34 
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC027345286617 120.63 
CURRY BROTHERS MOTORSPORTS132725286618 133.06 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731286619 7,939.00 
JEAN T DAIGLE132671286620 103.30 
DAILY RECORD131003286621 37.50 
DATA MANAGEMENT INC133820286625 532.25 
DATA SOURCE MEDIA INC136149286626 61,906.90 
HEATHER L DAUBERT135099286627 30.60 
PAMELA M DAVIS032246286628 51.41 
CHERYL R DECKER032497286629 97.97 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES107469286631 10,401.61 
DEMCO INC032800286632 115.56 
SABRINA DENNEY BULL135865286633 71.78 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY032872286634 1,047.71 
EVA DENTON136316286635 57.71 
ROBERTA E DEREMER133009286636 29.48 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC109850286637 54.15 
DICK BLICK CO099220286638 1,074.08 
JOHN D DICKEY132750286639 34.05 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473286641 871.00 
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY099552286643 268.04 
DIVISION 15 SALES INC134539286644 356.21 
MATTHEW L DOMINY135973286646 63.54 
DON JOHNSTON INC054609286647 386.64 
AMBER J DOOLITTLE134086286649 45.74 
JAY R DOSTAL135650286650 107.78 
DOUGLAS/SARPY EXTENSION SERVICE132341286655 115.00 
DRUMMOND AMERICAN CORPORATION034109286656 542.13 
SCOTT DUGDALE135760286657 10.86 
SUSAN M DULANY135689286658 92.05 
DULTMEIER SALES LLC034120286659 9.48 
EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY036520286661 16,560.00 
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO052370286662 1,043.51 
EDUCATION WEEK036830286663 74.94 

15



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525286665 120,326.07 
MARY L EHLERS038025286667 84.39 
EHLY'S DECORATING, INC.107980286668 574.00 
REBECCA S EHRHORN133823286669 816.98 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY038100286671 2,277.29 
ELECTRIC MACHINERY SALES & SVC038120286672 238.29 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140286673 665.54 
JUDY A ELLEDGE136383286674 21.34 
WARREN K ELTISTE038217286675 110.58 
LIZBETH ENSOR135297286676 70.66 
EPCO LTD. INC.102720286677 1,118.00 
TED H ESSER109066286678 173.48 
JOHN T FABRY106735286679 262.14 
FACTS ON FILE INC.131743286680 184.04 
CADCO INC134814286681 1,230.80 
FATHER FLANAGANS BOYS HOME132699286682 3,143.56 
FAUCET SHOP130991286684 97.90 
STEVE FELICI133565286685 27.65 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC040537286686 1,084.52 
FERRELLGAS106956286687 14.95 
ELIZABETH A FIALA109069286688 97.00 
JOSHUA P FIELDS136320286689 114.00 
FILTER SHOP INC133919286690 4,429.55 
FIREGUARD INC133960286691 199.85 
FIRST BANK RICHMOND, NA134304286692 1,824.10 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT040902286693 500.00 
SHANNON M FISCHER109855286694 30.79 
LACHELLE FISCUS135647286695 28.90 
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC041086286696 227.36 
FLOORS INC131555286697 367.20 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100286698 9,204.43 
KENNETH J FOSSEN041146286699 376.93 
PARK UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES INC073721286700 398.00 
SCHOOL SPECIALITY INC041530286701 47.84 
AMY J FRIEDMAN041543286702 56.58 
FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC135031286703 360.00 
GALE GROUP109036286704 10,275.30 
GARTNER & ASSOCIATES CO, INC.131565286705 386.22 
ENCORE ONE LLC135983286706 36.00 
CHERYL V GERACE133886286707 11.54 
MELISSA J GILBERT136003286709 15.04 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660286710 1,860.79 
OSCAR GONZALEZ135691286711 62.08 
KAREN A GORDON044896286712 73.04 
GP DIRECT043609286713 869.72 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950286715 3,389.38 

16



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
KATHERINE A GRAY044965286716 125.13 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC099888286717 911.57 
SYM SYSTEMS130411286718 220.00 
HARRY S GRIMMINGER130083286719 99.91 
CANDRA R GUENTHER135016286720 187.45 
LISA M GUINN136321286721 45.06 
GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY132938286722 28.64 
CARI J GUTHRIE132287286723 76.63 
HANCOCK FABRICS101931286724 248.38 
CAROLYN A HANKE130085286725 103.88 
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC047853286727 17,896.00 
HARCOURT ASSESSMENT INC133487286728 1,019.90 
LESLEY A HARRISON-ROLAND135821286729 47.72 
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION048475286730 11,880.00 
HEARTLAND SCENIC STUDIO INC100782286731 500.00 
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT108273286732 132.41 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC102842286733 84.22 
DAVID C HEMPHILL108478286734 23.57 
DEBRA A HERICKS131713286736 18.43 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423286737 5,688.00 
HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC048710286738 13,974.41 
ELAINE HILL134441286739 497.66 
SUZANNE J HINMAN048840286740 26.19 
CAMILLE H HINZ048845286741 30.55 
HOB-LOB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP048940286742 102.67 
NEBRASKA MIL-NIC INC131009286743 62.95 
HOLIDAY INN OF KEARNEY099759286744 69.95 
LINDA D HORTON095520286746 125.90 
VICTORIA L HOSKOVEC136336286747 36.86 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY049650286748 3,343.52 
ELI HSU136469286749 34.85 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING101032286750 588.96 
HY-VEE (97TH & Q)132878286751 559.33 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)133397286752 2,021.85 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST.)049851286753 2,548.23 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)049850286754 1,045.52 
HYDRONIC ENERGY INC049844286755 2,078.95 
I BELIEVE IN ME RANCH INC134166286756 2,236.80 
IDEAL PURE WATER051573286757 50.00 
INDEPENDENT SYSTEMS INC108348286758 576.00 
INFINITE CAMPUS INC134795286759 474.00 
INGERSOLL-RAND CO133176286760 253.90 
SCOTT  H INGWERSON136349286761 22.89 
INTELITEK INC136357286762 1,499.54 
BARTON INDUSTRIES INC136302286763 74.75 
INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC052150286764 130.00 

17



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER102958286765 291.49 
J.A. SEXAUER101991286767 906.71 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.100928286769 4,708.49 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN131157286770 85.60 
HANNELORE W JASA054240286771 38.61 
JAY'S MUSIC132411286772 170.00 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY133037286773 534.43 
STEVEN K JOEKEL054448286774 466.33 
DESIREE K JOHN135999286775 77.12 
AMANDA J JOHNSON131367286776 217.39 
YORK INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION130994286777 2,673.95 
JERRILL B JOHNSON054481286778 57.76 
KELLY L JOHNSON136317286780 133.37 
MELINDA C JOHNSON107905286781 45.68 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY054630286782 1,184.91 
ALINE R JONES020316286783 11.06 
JP COOKE COMPANY026300286784 43.64 
KYLE A JURGENS135815286785 129.50 
KAPCO101224286786 289.38 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO056215286787 182.56 
KARCHER FLOOR CARE INC134194286788 194.99 
OLYMPIA TILE (USA) INC136491286789 24.74 
SUSAN L KELLEY132272286790 71.15 
KELLY SUPPLY CO135932286791 123.27 
KELVIN ELECTRONICS056276286792 364.61 
BETTY H KLESITZ056770286793 54.32 
SUSAN R KLOPP133944286794 42.09 
KOHLL'S PHARMACY & HOMECARE INC106582286795 250.72 
RICHARD L KOLOWSKI056913286796 188.67 
MARY E KOUBA131821286797 82.45 
DAWN M KRONAIZL132266286798 11.64 
AMANDA J KUNES109033286800 169.17 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755286802 329,044.18 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217286803 1,942.97 
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES135257286804 113.50 
LARRY'S BOILER SERVICE, INC.058861286805 145.00 
LORENE M LARSEN121124286806 49.95 
JILL C LAVENE109816286808 130.47 
VOYAGER EXPANDED LEARNING136240286810 79.95 
LEARNING TOOLS101723286811 237.48 
LEGO EDUCATION NORTH AMERICA106469286812 511.81 
LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY059380286813 213.63 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470286814 380.00 
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC.059577286815 534.60 
LINWELD INC059560286816 737.65 
KELLY LISS136380286817 13.33 

18



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LIVING VOICES059791286818 1,752.00 
KRAIG J LOFQUIST133758286819 49.80 
TRACY LOGAN133027286820 91.76 
LONG'S ELECTRONICS130590286821 89.00 
STACY L LONGACRE059866286822 31.04 
JON T LOPEZ131141286823 180.00 
LOVELAND LAWNS060100286824 687.50 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397286825 1,346.20 
BRYAN A LUBBERS060121286827 9.40 
LUCKS MUSIC LIBRARY INC060125286828 33.50 
NATASHA E LUDWIG134568286829 47.86 
LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION060155286831 2,166.88 
MACKIN BOOK COMPANY099321286832 308.65 
MAPLE 85 DISTRIBUTION CENTER108303286833 3,055.42 
DAWN M MARTEN133201286834 63.48 
LISA A MASID SCHEPPERS108172286835 22.42 
MAX I WALKER108052286837 504.20 
MAYER JOHNSON LLC101129286838 1,078.00 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES063349286840 748.84 
ALBERT G MCKAIN063361286841 38.80 
ELLEN J MCNEMAR136386286842 138.23 
MECHANICAL SALES INC.064260286843 258.40 
PATRICIA A MEEKER121126286845 132.26 
CHAD M MEISGEIER136470286846 488.69 
KORRINDA MENDEZ136314286847 56.59 
MENTORING MINDS LP135331286848 1,501.20 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600286849 4,038.00 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403286851 6,987.37 
JEANNETTE M MEYER136384286853 91.78 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870286854 1,880.16 
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC648477286855 62.70 
MIDWEST BOX COMPANY101068286856 548.64 
MIDWEST INSULATION SERVICES INC135067286857 251.01 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950286858 221.82 
MIDWEST REGIONAL MIDDLE LEVEL130949286859 360.00 
MIDWEST SHOP SUPPLIES INC065200286860 332.50 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC065233286861 194.66 
JULIE A MILKS135398286862 69.05 
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.065300286863 70.23 
MILLARD LUMBER INC065400286864 890.08 
MILLARD METAL SERVICES INC.107560286865 58.00 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328286866 14,833.00 
MINDWARE100316286867 77.30 
MODERN BIOLOGY INC.130808286868 186.79 
MONTESSORI CHILDRENS ACADEMY136521286869 100.00 
KAREN F MONTGOMERY066083286870 31.13 

19



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MARY K MOTT136217286871 16.00 
HOLTZBRINCK PUBLISHER LLC092603286872 1,707.25 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO063150286873 434.92 
JANIS R MULLINS066490286874 135.31 
MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS063115286875 802.92 
MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO133712286876 823.64 
DARREN D MYERS131395286877 104.76 
CYNTHIA D NABITY067030286879 72.70 
NATIONAL CAREER ACADEMY COALITION136505286880 750.00 
NATIONAL COUNCIL MEASUREMENT-ED136531286881 60.00 
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY107416286882 120.00 
NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOC067801286883 219.00 
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL132854286884 711.35 
NCS PEARSON INC130548286885 1,292.00 
NCS PEARSON INC130548286886 9,757.41 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC068334286887 2,547.51 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED068340286888 135.00 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL068415286889 1,234.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445286890 2,596.95 
NEBRASKA IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS130706286892 131.93 
NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER068466286894 1,663.16 
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC068684286895 88.95 
NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS131476286896 8,754.90 
NEFF COMPANY068954286897 184.97 
NANCY G NELSON131550286898 197.00 
NEW VISION COMUNICATIONS INC134798286899 4,157.72 
CAROL C NEWTON069099286900 35.31 
LYNNE NEWVILLE069561286901 60.62 
JULIE A NIELSEN136530286902 64.79 
NOBBIES INC069675286903 46.14 
JILL M NUISMER131265286904 54.81 
NUTS & BOLTS INC069945286905 78.10 
NYSTROM INC136490286906 582.20 
KELLY R O'TOOLE133368286907 55.29 
OAKTREE PRODUCTS INC136456286908 105.07 
ANNE M OETH050042286909 206.13 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013286913 5,297.06 
OFFICE MAX #521101147286914 62.56 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245286915 187.60 
OMAHA CASING CO INC134725286916 20.00 
OMAHA PERFORMING ARTS SOCIETY135792286919 181.00 
OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED071024286920 844.12 
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY071040286921 667.99 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO071050286922 2,015.88 
ONE SOURCE133850286923 1,262.00 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY071138286924 170.80 

20



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ORIZON CPAS LLC132146286925 1,644.62 
MARY M OSTERLOH130092286926 75.90 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY107193286927 3,935.99 
OUTWATER PLASTICS INDUSTRIES INC071180286928 136.05 
OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OMAHA071190286929 696.20 
PAINTIN PLACE CERAMICS INC071515286930 124.08 
ANTHONY J PANE136212286931 97.84 
PASCO SCIENTIFIC099244286932 663.00 
ANGELO D PASSARELLI108098286933 417.09 
DAVID L PATTEN106559286935 90.21 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891286936 5,685.50 
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS INC102047286937 145.09 
WARFIELD PCI LIMITED071353286938 34.95 
PAULA A PEAL071947286939 23.28 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652286940 3,805.04 
PEGLER-SYSCO FOOD SERVICE CO099302286941 752.15 
JANET PELSTER109831286942 89.73 
HEIDI T PENKE107783286943 22.31 
VICKY L PETERSON134365286945 251.72 
STACI M PETTIT136390286946 111.99 
BRDA INC134301286947 548.20 
MARY J PILLE130721286948 149.86 
PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL PRESS132086286949 790.90 
PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY072850286950 200.07 
POPPLERS MUSIC INC072900286951 51.05 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835286952 8,356.77 
PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC.073231286953 452.51 
CYNTHIA L PRESTON135569286954 112.57 
PRESTWICK HOUSE INC101663286955 167.94 
PRIMARY CONCEPTS102423286956 286.00 
PRO-ED INC073427286957 149.60 
PROGRESS PUBLICATIONS073610286958 608.00 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713286959 479.50 
PRUFROCK PRESS INC073650286960 483.40 
PSI GROUP-OMAHA073040286961 20,000.00 
PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT073840286962 105.60 
QUANTUM HEALTH PROFESSIONALS INC135693286963 8,841.25 
QUILTED MOOSE131928286964 701.01 
QWEST090673286965 44.02 
RABKIN & ASSOCIATES INC135861286966 3,477.45 
RADIOSHACK CORP099219286967 50.96 
RALSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS078250286968 14,679.00 
RONDA S RANKIN135838286969 120.00 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420286970 15,460.00 
BETHANY B RAY109810286971 128.04 
READING RECOVERY COUNCIL OF130143286972 360.00 

21



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
READY MIXED CONCRETE078650286973 1,028.35 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642286974 30.55 
REBECCA SNYDER SPEECH SERVICES132808286975 2,565.00 
DEIDRE REEH135690286976 12.22 
MATTHEW K REGA133191286977 20.13 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA090001286978 120.00 
JENNIFER L REID134858286979 72.02 
KIMBERLI R RICE109192286981 76.63 
ELAINE ROBERTSON134302286983 100.00 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310286985 1,882.26 
ROCKLER COMPANIES INC102827286986 197.17 
LINDA A ROHMILLER134882286987 22.41 
EILEEN A RONCI134081286988 153.26 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC079440286989 8,055.94 
JEAN M RUCHTI072286286990 98.55 
RUTH MUELLER ROBAK LLC107539286991 200.00 
KATHRYN  I RYAN130477286992 10.67 
S & W FENCE COMPANY079685286993 188.00 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC101101286995 82.50 
SAFEWAY TRANSPORTATION LLC136533286996 489.00 
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.081491286997 273.82 
JEFFREY A SALBERG081604286998 66.93 
SAMMONS PRESTON ROLYAN073300286999 66.89 
SARGENT WELCH081695287000 290.64 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725287001 28.85 
KELLI J SCHINSTOCK106432287004 67.90 
ELIZABETH M SCHMIDT134174287005 122.22 
SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS099640287006 301.62 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100287007 532.19 
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES082140287008 118.54 
SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION082200287009 112.43 
SCHOOL MEDIA ASSOCIATES LLC130526287010 485.35 
SCHOOLMASTERS099808287011 353.05 
CLAUDIA K SCHULTE082395287012 213.46 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851287013 153.80 
SEARS099442287014 254.93 
KIMBERLY A SECORA082905287015 35.69 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765287016 136,263.73 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765287017 3,038.88 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC082910287018 3,577.43 
KELLY M SELTING082941287019 117.85 
SERVICE REPRODUCTION COMPANY082960287020 409.21 
SHAR PRODUCTS COMPANY131078287021 57.90 
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC133498287022 5,785.00 
AMY L SHATTUCK109800287023 96.51 
MATTHEW V SHEPPARD109830287024 100.39 

22



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS130645287025 97.14 
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.083188287026 36.79 
SIGN SOLUTIONS INC133575287027 195.93 
SIMPLEXGRINNELL083400287028 265.14 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093287029 92.68 
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE083950287030 89.31 
SODEXHO MARRIOTT INC101476287031 86,067.65 
SOFTWARE PLUS102264287032 1,224.00 
LINCOLN OFFICE EQUIPMENT109793287033 37.81 
LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES130722287034 2,833.20 
CAROL A SOUKUP084064287035 12.61 
SPORTIME084326287036 360.96 
AMY ST AMOUR109836287037 112.04 
ASHLI STADLER136385287038 15.28 
STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO084415287040 2,892.48 
STATE STEEL OF OMAHA134116287041 402.25 
STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS131099287042 23.98 
KENNETH STOBBE135211287043 27.65 
MARY L STRASIL134487287044 26.76 
CLAUDIA P SUCHA135744287045 36.94 
SUNDANCE/NEWBRIDGE ED PUB LLC084905287047 239.47 
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY084907287048 393.27 
SUPER DUPER INC084930287049 528.15 
SUPER SAVER #20102869287050 566.16 
SUPERIOR SPA & POOL084956287051 7.98 
JAMES V SUTFIN084959287052 290.95 
SWIMMING POOL SUPPLY CO136455287053 101.90 
JAMES D SWITZER132417287054 63.54 
JOHN P SWOBODA134987287055 202.73 
TARGET088654287057 308.06 
TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC088830287058 67.84 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY133969287059 345.88 
TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE049700287060 20,350.00 
TESOL PUBLICATIONS133303287061 85.00 
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS COMPANY088920287062 280.00 
THACKER ELECTRIC089130287063 53.60 
THERAPRO INC102822287064 317.90 
THERMO KING CHRISTENSEN107094287065 199.09 
ANNETTE J THOMAS136381287066 13.10 
JONATHON C THOMPSON131159287067 61.11 
STEVE D THRONE135006287068 51.41 
A GERALD TIEGER089318287069 29.97 
TILT GOLF132140287070 129.00 
TIME FOR KIDS099272287072 12,805.00 
BENNA TOMASELLO135229287073 153.23 
JEAN M TOOHER106807287074 47.04 

23



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
TOOL HOSPITAL089577287075 27.70 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446287076 15,728.97 
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES132138287077 463.42 
TRADE WELL PALLET INC108055287078 880.00 
JEFFREY MEYERS089740287079 292.65 
KIMBERLY P TRISLER107719287080 62.08 
TRITZ PLUMBING, INC.106493287081 6,222.61 
DONNA R TROMBLA136110287082 186.96 
LYNNE A TRUMAN132268287083 22.80 
DAVIS EQUIPMENT CORPORATION134054287084 65.76 
TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC135505287085 4,065.13 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819287087 186.72 
DAN UHING133346287088 2,500.00 
UNISOURCE090678287089 4,261.98 
UNITED ART AND EDUCATION099268287090 79.94 
UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC090214287091 550.93 
UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC109861287092 300.00 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE090242287093 155.07 
UNIVERSAL INFORMATION SERVICE133435287094 104.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NE AT LINCOLN100096287095 1,307.00 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900287097 223.00 
USA TODAY099266287098 156.00 
UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY131276287099 231.00 
VALA'S PUMPKIN PATCH132117287100 81.00 
VALENTINOS INC091040287101 1,078.57 
DEBORAH A VAN FLEET136387287102 101.85 
VERNE SIMMONDS COMPANY083340287103 271.20 
JENNIFER L VEST136318287104 86.42 
VOSS ELECTRIC CO092600287105 4,406.60 
BARBARA A WAGNER092936287106 80.57 
WALKER TIRE INC092834287107 164.70 
BARBARA N WALLER093008287108 55.39 
LINDA WALTERS131112287109 104.31 
KRISTINE M WARD131817287110 143.07 
WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE INC093650287111 50.87 
DARCY N WARNER136313287112 10.77 
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.093765287113 1,850.00 
BECKY S WEGNER093978287114 116.64 
WERNERS PAINT & WALLCOVERINGS094138287116 119.88 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174287117 145.15 
CAROL M WEST107563287118 157.15 
WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES094350287119 47.50 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS094650287120 552.00 
CRAIG WHALEY134658287121 117.70 
JACKIE L WHISENHUNT133061287122 120.77 
DEBBY A WHITAKER094751287123 164.46 

24



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
WIESER EDUCATIONAL INC094859287124 203.49 
JOAN C WILSON095157287125 21.43 
STACIE A WITHERSPOON136323287126 222.91 
CRAIG J WOLF109073287127 18.91 
SUSAN J WOOSTER130716287128 66.25 
GLEN E WRAGGE095491287129 312.68 
WT COX SUBSCRIPTIONS INC100578287130 245.15 
XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES)095674287131 2,112.00 
YUAN S ZHEN136043287133 129.70 
AATSP131405287134 90.00 
JUDITH A NANCE109784287135 594.75 
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION068440287137 90.00 
PHI DELTA KAPPA072400287138 126.00 

1,531,211.30 Total for GENERAL FUND
ARAMARK13350220893 451,117.49 
CONOCOPHILLIPS13361720894 65.87 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT13627920895 109.90 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC10984320896 451.70 
CORPORATE EXPRESS13455220897 129.79 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY03287220898 30.10 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY04495020899 77.98 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.10001320900 296.12 

452,278.95 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880286433 41,864.17 
ART PUSH & SONS INC133832286533 7,445.00 
AUDIOVISUAL INC010090286540 5,459.00 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431286582 108.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589286593 631.90 
COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC025689286606 712.00 
DARDEN-GLOEB-REEDER, INC.134768286624 4,183.70 
DKAH SERVICES CORP135933286645 50.00 
DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC136245286648 1,404.71 
EHLY'S DECORATING, INC.107980286668 555.00 
GIFF PROPERTY SERVICES135482286708 1,400.00 
LAWNSMITH & CO INC100732286809 3,560.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445286890 574.00 
OMAHA NEON SIGN COMPANY INC.131057286918 2,700.00 
RIFE CONSTRUCTION INC106416286982 2,262.00 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880287003 14,730.87 
TAB HOLDING CO INC134170287056 20,278.90 
AARON M JOHNSON LLC135716287086 1,343.65 

109,262.90 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051286513 270.00 
ENCOREONE LLC133174286520 860.00 
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.012989286528 40,391.00 

25



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION102840286538 418.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902286605 38,683.31 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436286611 89.78 
EAGLE SOFTWARE INC,131740286660 1,100.00 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC099888286717 57.44 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423286737 37,986.00 
LUEDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY060136286830 178,962.81 
MCDONALD & ASSOCIATES INC100944286839 145.50 
MECO-HENNE CONTRACTING, INC.107298286844 69,168.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870286854 855.49 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328286866 185,177.05 
N. PITLOR & SON INC136073286878 6,421.78 
WENGER CORPORATION094130287115 5,114.00 
YELLOW TRANSPORTATION INC107538287132 379.19 

566,079.35 Total for CONSTRUCTION 
FUND

DOROTHY M ADDISON136182286359 139.19 
NANCY M GILMORE133574286370 115.30 
JENNIFER L GOWIN-HUSSEY109815286371 146.59 
MATTHEW T MASON136519286378 125.00 
KATHY M WISCHOW101525286395 121.79 
MONICA R WORMINGTON107149286396 81.03 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525286420 85.00 
AMANDA M MIDDLETON136524286424 180.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840286435 699.45 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840286436 699.45 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840286437 375.53 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840286438 591.48 
BAILEY HEMPHILL135616286461 152.00 
ARTHUR K YOUNG136295286488 44.00 
BARCLAY SCHOOL SUPPLIES INC017876286550 100.56 
JONATHAN C BENJAMIN-ALVARADO136546286559 500.00 
BOOKWORM101364286567 27.96 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550286578 370.00 
CAMBIUM LEARNING134350286587 922.39 
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC027345286617 1,105.92 
KATHY DANIELSON135885286623 125.00 
DOUGLAS/SARPY EXTENSION SERVICE132341286655 262.50 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525286665 260.00 
FATHER FLANAGANS BOYS HOME132699286683 366.84 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423286737 34,308.00 
HY-VEE (97TH & Q)132878286751 54.11 
IPARADIGMS LLC132627286766 6,396.08 
WILMA KUHLMAN134393286799 125.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755286802 2,254.00 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217286803 548.38 
LRP PUBLICATIONS INC057770286826 1,894.00 

26



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MATHEMATICAL OLYMPIADS099328286836 89.00 
METROPOLITAN CHILD ADVOCACY134817286852 100.00 
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY107416286882 180.00 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED068340286888 810.00 
NEBRASKA HUMANITIES COUNCIL108180286891 75.00 
NEBRASKA LUTHERN OUTDOOR MINISTRIE136532286893 445.00 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013286913 18.96 
PERU STATE COLLEGE108428286944 699.45 
PRO-ED INC073427286957 550.00 
RENZULLI LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC135191286980 131.20 
JAMES E SMENTOWSKI136358286984 2,547.40 
SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC136534286994 420.00 
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.081491286997 43.45 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100287007 90.55 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851287013 18,077.20 
STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR EDUCATORS101378287039 398.00 
SUPER SAVER #20102869287050 20.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840287096 699.45 
NATIONAL FRENCH CONTEST NAATF108361287136 285.00 

78,856.21 Total for GRANT FUND
MUTUAL OF OMAHA COMPANIES099045286425 201,518.01 

201,518.01 Total for 
AMSAN LLC069689286522 805.24 
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.017900286551 75.90 
CROUCH RECREATIONAL DESIGN INC134039286613 545.00 
HERFF JONES INC099235286735 313.69 
LAWNSMITH & CO INC100732286809 11,090.00 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420286970 10,455.00 
AARON M JOHNSON LLC135716287086 675.00 

23,959.83 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908286654 310,187.17 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525286665 168.19 

310,355.36 Total for INTERLOCAL FUND
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436286365 359.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436286366 60.28 
KELLY I LESSER136514286374 270.00 
GAYLE NICOLL134629286381 270.00 
DOUG RUZICKA108435286386 750.00 
ELIZABETH K STRUDTHOFF136167286399 378.00 
AMANDA RENEE SIMPSON136501286440 350.00 
SUSAN M MURPHY136535286470 1,000.00 
ALFRED S ORSI136540286473 80.00 
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL YEARLEY136351286487 50.00 
ADAMS PIANO SERVICE101489286507 487.15 
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.012989286528 49.00 

27



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2008

Date: 1/3/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559286568 63.84 
CAMBIUM LEARNING134350286587 36.44 
CRYSTAL PRODUCTIONS027130286616 259.90 
DAKTRONICS INC134983286622 3,175.64 
DICK BLICK CO099220286638 395.12 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473286641 1,647.45 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473286642 57.35 
EDUCATORS OUTLET INC100330286666 166.44 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100286698 499.81 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592286745 346.70 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.100928286769 42.00 
JIM L JOHNSON054492286779 610.00 
JEREMY STEVE LATHAM136547286807 75.00 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600286849 133.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870286854 35.97 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328286866 4,675.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445286890 397.00 
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC068684286895 72.25 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013286913 140.10 
OMAHA CHILDRENS MUSEUM099658286917 291.00 
OMAHA PERFORMING ARTS SOCIETY135792286919 462.00 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY071138286924 57.60 
PATRICIA M KUSEK132166286934 70.00 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642286974 227.81 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310286985 271.85 
SAX ARTS & CRAFTS INC081800287002 143.08 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851287013 444.10 
SUNCO GROUNDS MANAGEMENT INC136489287046 4,300.00 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900287097 803.00 

24,002.88 Total for ACTIVITY FUND
DOUG RUZICKA108435286386 -30.00 

-30.00 Total for 

3,297,494.79 Report Total               

28



Don Stroh Administration Center  5606 So. 147th Street  Omaha, NE 68137-2647  (402) 715-8200  (Fax) (402) 715-8409

January 3, 2008

TO: Board Members

FROM: Amy Friedman

RE: Employees of the Month

The Employees of the Month for January are Tina Elyea, special education resource teacher at Kiewit
Middle School and Dan Hanner, custodian at Reeder Elementary.

AF:sp

MILLARD BOAR
Dave Anderson, Brad Burwell, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, L

29
D OF EDUCATION

inda Poole, Jean Stothert, Keith Lutz, Ed. D., Superintendent



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Drainage Easement to Douglas County (210th & Q Streets) 
 
MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008 
 
DEPARTMENT: General Administration 
 
TITLE & BRIEF 
DESCRIPTION: Drainage Easement to Douglas County (210th & Q Streets) – The granting of an 

Embankment Easement adjacent to Q Street west of George B. Lake Parkway near 
Millard Horizon H.S. 

 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x         Discussion             Information Only                                      .       
 
BACKGROUND: The streets around 210th and Q Streets are being developed.  This is also the 

location for the new Millard Horizon High School.  Douglas County has requested 
a drainage easement (see attached) adjacent to Q Street. 

 
 The Drainage Easement will need to be executed by the Board President and 

Secretary. 
 
OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES: The District could require the County to pay for the Drainage Easement and/or it 

could refuse to grant the easement and force the County to go through 
condemnation procedures to acquire it. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the District grant a Drainage Easement to Douglas County 

near 210th & Q Streets as proposed. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
REFERENCE: n/a 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF 
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 
 
TIMELINE: Immediate 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: __________________________ 

30

sphelps
Keith's signature



31



EXHIBIT "A" 
TRACT 1, PARCEL B 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

A PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOCATED IN THE NE114 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 14 NORTH, 
RANGE 10 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M.. DOUGLAS COUNTY. NEBRASKA. MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAlD NW114 OF SECTION 12; THENCE S87'45'05"W (ASSUMED BEARING) 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAlD NW114 OF SECTION 12. A DISTANCE OF 157.37 FEET; THENCE S02'14'55"E; A 
DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S2I005'23'E, A DISTANCE OF 40.06 FEET; THENCE 
S68"54'37'W, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET; THENCE N2I005'23'W, A DISTANCE OF 50.29 FEET; THENCE N87':45'05'E, A 
DISTANCE OF 31.70FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

SAlD PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENTCONTAINS AN AREA OF 1,355 SQUARE FEET OR 0.031 ACRES, MORE ORLESS. 

0 20 40 
SW114 OF SECTION 1, T14N, RlOE NORTHEAST CORNER OFTHE 

NW114 OF SECTION 12. T14N. RlOE COMMENCING 

Scale: 1" = 40' - 
- -- s 8 l ~ E o ~ ~  157.37 

I 
I +- 

n'45'05"~ b POINT OF BEGINNING . I  

'560- " 
30!J0: 1 SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 OF 

1 DOUGLAS COUNTY. NEBRASKA, 
THE MILLARD SCHOOL DIST~CI 

WARRANTY DEED 
INSTRUMENT NO. 2006126163 

UNPLATTED 

PART OF THE NW114 OF 
SECTION 12, T14N, RlOE COVENTRY 

I REVISED: 12-13-07 

TRACT 1, PARCEL B 

PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
PART OF THE NW114 OF SECTION 12, T14N, RlOE 

32



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item: Summer Session 2008

Meeting Date: January 7, 2008

Department: Educational Services

Title and Brief
Description: Summer Sessions 2008 for elementary, middle, and high school students.

 A brief rationale outlining the changes from previous years
 A page explaining the proposed fees and their relationship to

Policy 6750.1
 A brochure for each level

Background: In order to comply with the Nebraska guidelines for summer school found in LB641, we
propose lengthening the class sessions to three hours (plus 15 minutes of recess) in the
elementary school and offering three four-day weeks for a total of twelve sessions. The
proposed fee is $100.00. Special education fee is $95.

For middle school, we propose the same calendar, but these older students would be able to take
two classes. The early classes would be devoted to academic recovery or advancement. The later
classes would be for enrichment. Sessions will last from 8:00 – 11:15 and 11:50 to 3:00 with a
half-hour lunch break. We will arrange for our food service to sell simple lunches in the
cafeteria. The proposed fee is $100.00. Special education fee is $95.

At the high school level, the three-hour time requirement will result in the least change
necessary. The class sessions will be longer, and the days will be fewer than in past summers
(three-hour classes for 23 days). All of the classes offered for credit are in the existing
curriculum. One change is that high school students will be able to earn a maximum of 10 credits
this summer. The days will be long, so we are arranging with food service to sell “brunch” in the
cafeteria, and we have built a half-hour brunch break in to the schedule. The proposed fee is
$100.00. Special education fee is $95.

Non-resident fees are 150% of the fee for a resident. Special education programs are not
available for non-residents.

Action Desired: Approve fees and programs

Options/Alternatives
Considered: NA

Recommendations: Approve the proposal.

Responsible
Persons: Deb Ady, Carol Newton, Nancy Johnston, and Mark Feldhausen

Superintendent’s Signature:
(Signature)

33

sphelps
Keith's signature



Summer Session Proposal

In order to comply with the Nebraska guidelines for summer school, we propose lengthening the
class sessions to three hours (plus 15 minutes of recess) in the elementary school and offering
three four-day weeks for a total of twelve sessions. Each student would be able to participate in
only one class. This will require combining classes that have been written (reading and math) or
adding components to classes as follow:

 measurement added to Fizzing Liquids,
 math applications added to Lego Technics,
 and drama added to Music and Movement.

We also propose adding the following classes that will need to be written:
 Simple Spanish for Grade 1,
 Books and Bugs (read Eric Carle’s books about bugs and study insects)
 Spanish (for both Grades 2-3 and Grades 4-5)
 Math Quest (with Fermi math problem solving)
 Music Explosion!! (vocal and instrumental, plus software)

For middle school, we propose the same calendar, but these older students would be able to take
two classes. The early classes would be devoted to academic recovery or advancement. The later
classes would be for enrichment. Sessions will last from 8:00 to 3:00 with a half-hour lunch
break. We will arrange for our food service to sell simple lunches in the cafeteria.

Again, to make best use of the required three-hour class sessions, a few classes will need some
writing to be enhanced as follow:

 Writing skills will be added to Reading
 Organizing for Success will be added to Study Skills in 6th Grade
 Reading for Pleasure (one of the forty assets) will be added to Study Skills in 7th Grade
 Decision Making and Community Service (more of the forty assets) will be added to Study

Skills in 8th Grade

In addition, one new academic course will need to be written:
6th Grade Math Prep for pre-algebra (must be registered for Pre-Algebra in 6th grade)

Among the enrichment classes, a few new classes are suggested and would need to be
written. Those include

 Career Exploration Camp (culinary arts, transportation and distribution, criminal justice,
business/finance/insurance, business management/entrepreneurship, health—several
guest speakers and field trips are planned)*

 Swing Choir Singing and Dancing Techniques
 Spanish Review
 World Language and Culture Exploration (Japanese, Mandarin, Arabic)*

At the high school level, the three-hour time requirement will result in the least change
necessary. The class sessions will be longer, and the days will be fewer than in past summers
(three-hour classes for 23 days). All of the classes offered for credit are in the existing
curriculum. One change is that high school students will be able to earn a maximum of 10 credits
this summer. The days will be long, so we are arranging with food service to sell “brunch” in the
cafeteria and we have built a half-hour brunch break in to the schedule.

34



One change for high school is to offer the opportunity to earn 10 credits of biology in a double
session.

One new class that we suggest be added and offered for no cost and by invitation only for elective
credit: English Language Learners (for Levels 1, 2 and 3 only).

One new non-credit mini-course that is planned is Writing the College Application Essay.
This three-week course will require only a minimum of teacher time to write.

We propose advertising the three summer school administrative positions among the current and
past members of the leadership academy who do not currently hold administrative positions.
Those hired would in turn hire the appropriate staff for their sites and order the necessary
supplies. In addition, each site will need a secretary/health aide, and the high school will also
need a counselor.

Depending on enrollment, we may need as many as 16 teachers for our elementary summer
session. They would work four hours a day for 12 days. Assuming they earn an average of $30
an hour, that is a cost of $23,040.

We may need as many as 17 teachers for 4 hours for 12 days and 4 teachers for 4 hours for 4 days
for the middle school summer session. Again assuming an average of $30 per hour, that is a cost
of $30,240.

We may need as many as 30 teachers for the high school. They would work for 8 hours a day for
23 days. Assuming an average of $30 per hour, this is a cost of $165,600.

This is a total cost for instruction of $218,880, not counting administrative or material costs.

Last year, 358 students attended the elementary summer session,
92 students registered for 122 slots in middle school summer session
533 high school students enrolled in 820 slots in the summer session

If we have similar attendance this summer, tuition would account for $35,800 for elementary,
$12,200 for middle school, and $82,000 for high school.

This would be a total tuition collected of $130,000. We hope that middle school enrollment will
increase—we have planned an interesting session that we hope will appeal to students, and the
sessions will last nearly all day, which we think will appeal to parents of middle school students.

Some money has been set aside in the strategic plan for summer school: $147,000.

We would expect to qualify for about $250,000 reimbursement from the state since we will meet
their guidelines.

Revised 12/18/2007

35



Considering Policy and Rule 6750.1 regarding student fees for
summer school:

According to this rule, elementary students pay $50.00 for 1.5 hours of instruction per
day for 10 days. This equates to an allowable fee of $ .055 per minute.

Our proposed fee for elementary summer session 2008 is $100 for 3 hours of
instruction and 20 minutes for a scheduled recess each day for 12 days. This
equates to $ .042 per minute.

By rule, middle school students pay $80 for 1.75 hours of instruction per day for 15 days.
This equates to an allowable fee of $ .05 per minute.

Our proposed fee for middle school summer session in 2008 is $100 for 3 hours of
instruction and a 15-minute restroom break each day for 12 days. This equates to
$ .043 per minute.

The mini-courses at the middle school will also be 3 hours plus 15 minutes each day
for 12 days. The fee will be $35. This equates to $ .045 per minute

By rule, high school students pay $170 for 150 minutes of instruction for 27 days. This
equates to an allowable fee of $ .042 per minute.

Our proposed fee for high school summer session in 2008 is $100 for 3 hours of
instruction and one 10-minute restroom break each day for 23 days. This equates to
$.023 per minute

The mini-courses at the high school will also be 3 hours plus 10 minutes each day for
14 days. The fee will be $60. This equates to $ .0225 per minute.

By rule, elementary special education summer school students pay $105 (for 3.25 hours
per day for ten days in June) or $90.50 (for 3.5 hours per day for eight days in July). This
equates to $ .054 per minute.
Middle school special education summer school students pay $140 (for 3.75 hours per
day for 15 days in June). This equates to $ .041 per minute.
High school special education summer school students pay $140 (for 3.75 hours per day
for 15 days in June). This equates to $ .041 per minute.

The proposed fee for ’08 Summer Session for special education students in both
elementary and middle school is $95. The sessions will follow the regular education
elementary and middle school schedule. This equates to a cost to parents of $ .04
per minute. The proposed fee for the high school special education summer session
is $100. This session would be 14 days long for 190 minutes day, resulting in a cost
to parents of $ .037 per minute.

12/18/2007

36



COURSE SELECTION
Select a class based on interest or on areas of weakness. Students will gain
experience in academic areas in preparation for the coming school year.
Kindergartners will gain experience in school routine, following directions,
working with others, taking turns, etc. in activities that do not require academic
skills. Students entering 6th grade should register for Middle Level Summer
Session at Kiewit Middle School (715-1470). Registration forms are
available at all elementary and middle schools.

SUMMER ATTENDANCE
Parents must arrange transportation for their children to summer session. The
district does not provide transportation for summer school, and no parent
pay transportation is available.
Parents are asked to call the school office if their child will be absent or tardy.

TUITION ASSISTANCE
A full tuition waiver is available to students who qualify for the Federal free or
reduced price lunch program during the regular school year. Families not
currently participating in the Federal lunch program who need information about
qualifying should call 715-1433. There is no other tuition assistance available.

REGISTRATION
Register for the grade level your student will attend next school year. Students
going into Kindergarten should register for the Kindergarten Readiness class.
Students entering Grade 6 register for Middle Level Summer Session. Millard
resident (public & private) tuition for each elementary course is $100. (Non-
resident $150.) Please complete the registration form, enclose the tuition
payment, and mail to Deb Ady, Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 So.
147th Street, Omaha, NE 68137. DO NOT SEND REGISTRATION WITH
YOUR CHILD TO SCHOOL. Payment must be received before a student will
be registered. Checks should be made payable to Millard Public Schools.
Because class sizes are limited and filled on a first-come basis, students are
strongly encouraged to register as soon as possible. After May 16th classes
may be canceled if there is insufficient enrollment. If a class is already full
when your request is received or canceled due to low enrollment, a full
refund will be made. Letters verifying summer school enrollment will be
sent out the first week in June.

PARTIAL REFUNDS
A $10 processing charge will be assessed for each course registration
canceled.
Partial refund requests must be received by 4:00 PM., Friday, June 6th.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
For additional information, contact
Deb Ady
Stroh Administration Center
715-8708
E-mail = daady@mpsomaha.org

DRAFT

2008
SUMMER SESSION

GRADES K-5

Dates:
Mondays through Thursdays

(no school on Fridays)

June 9 – June 26, 2008

Course Hours:
8:30 AM – 11:50 AM

Location:
Neihardt Elementary
15130 Drexel Street
Omaha, NE 68137

Attendance Phone: 715-8360

******************************************************
GENERAL INFORMATION

Millard Public Schools offers summer classes for students entering
Kindergarten through Grade 5. Classes will be held Mondays through
Thursdays from June 9 – June 26. The three-week elementary summer
program is offered to all students and provides engaging classes in
reading, writing, and math in preparation for the coming school year.
Enrichment classes are offered in social studies, science, music, Spanish,
and computers. All students will benefit!

DRAFT

37



COURSE OFFERINGS
All classes meet from 8:30 to 11:50 (with a scheduled recess).
Please register students for a grade level class that they will be
entering in the fall of 2008.

Kindergarten
Kindergarten Readiness and Movement ABC’s
(This all morning class will give students experience in working independently, sharing,

taking turns, using fine and gross motor skills, identifying colors, using numbers, cutting,
pre-reading, etc.)

Grade 1
Reading and Math Skills
Fizzing Liquids (science) and Measurement (math)

(Explore chemical reactions using household products / gain measuring skills)
Simple Spanish

Grades 2-3
Reading and Math Skills
Lego Technics and Math Applications
Books and Bugs (read Eric Carle’s books about bugs and study insects)
Computers and the Internet
Music, Movement and Drama
Spanish

Grades 4-5
Reading and Math Skills
Creative Writing
Math Quest (with Fermi math problem solving)
Music Explosion!! (vocal and instrumental, plus software)
Primarily Physics (Science-- concepts of motion, force, energy, light)
Spanish

Current 5th graders need to register for middle level Summer Session
classes. Registration forms available at all elementary and middle
schools.

Register early!! Registration begins March 12th. Classes may be
canceled after May 10th due to insufficient enrollment.

For course descriptions and registration information visit our website at
www.mpsomaha.org .

REGISTRATION FORM
Registration Begins March 12th

(Please use one form per child.)

__________________________________________________________________
Student Last Name First MI Millard ID#

__________________________________________________________________
Address City State Zip Code Home Phone #

Gender: (Circle): Male Female Birthdate: __________________________

Ethnicity: (Optional)  01 American Indian or Alaskan Native  02 Asian or Pacific Islander
 03 Hispanic  04 Black/African Amer., not Hispanic  05 White, not Hispanic

____________________________________________________________
Mother’s name daytime and/or work phone# cell phone #

__________________________________________________________________________
Father’s name daytime and/or work phone# cell phone #

__________________________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact Name phone number

__________________________________________________________________________
Health Concerns

Grade next school year (08-09) (circle one) K 1 2 3 4 5

School attending next fall ___________________________

First choice course __________________________________________

Second choice course _______________________________________
(only if first choice is full)

Tuition: Resident Non-resident
(both public & private)

$100 $150

Total Enclosed ___________

Make checks payable to Millard Public Schools. Do not send check with
child to school. We do not accept credit cards.

Send registration form and payment to:
Don Stroh Admin. Center /Elementary Summer School
Attn: Deb Ady
5606 So. 147th Street
Omaha, NE 68137

38



COURSE SELECTIONS
Students are strongly encouraged to speak with their teachers and/or
guidance counselor about summer school course selections. Students
and parents are encouraged to take advantage of necessary skills reviews.

ATTENDANCE
Daily attendance during summer school is very important. Substantial
learning is accomplished during the three hours of class each day.
Following a student’s fourth absence, a student may be dropped from the
program. Absences from class for vacation or a clinic/camp will be
counted as absences. Parents are asked to call 715-1470 if their child
will be absent or tardy.

TUITION ASSISTANCE
A full tuition waiver is available to students who qualify for the federal
free or reduced price lunch program during the regular school year.
Families not currently participating in the federal lunch program who
want information about qualifying should call 715-1433. No other
tuition assistance is available.

REGISTRATION
Payment must be received before a student will be registered. Because
class sizes are limited and filled on a first-come basis, students are
strongly encouraged to register as soon as possible. After May 16th,
classes may be canceled if there is insufficient enrollment. Letters
verifying summer school enrollment will be mailed home the first
week of June.

PARTIAL REFUNDS

Once registration is received, any refunds for cancellations after
May 16th will be charged a $10 processing fee for each course
registration canceled. Refund requests must be received by 4:00 p.m.,
Monday, June 9th (1st day of summer session). No refunds will be made
after the first day of class.

For registration information, For additional information,
contact the summer school liaison: contact summer school director:
Ann King, Secretary Deb Ady
Don Stroh Administration Center 715-8708
715-8253
E-mail – amking@mpsomaha.org

2008 SUMMER SESSION GRADES 6-8

Monday, June 9 – Thursday, June 26, 2008
Mondays through Thursdays (NO class on Fridays)

Course Hours:
8:00 A.M.—11:15 A.M. and 11:50 A.M —3:00 P.M.

Kiewit Middle School
15650 Howard

Attendance Phone# 715-1470

GENERAL INFORMATION

Millard Public Schools will offer summer school classes four days a week for
students entering grades 6-8. Classes will be held from June 9–June 26,
Monday through Thursday. Class sessions are three hours long and held over a
three-week period. Academic sessions begin at 8:00 A.M. and last until 11:15.
Enrichment classes meet from 11:50 to 3:00 P.M.

The middle level summer program provides morning classes in math, reading
and writing, and study skills. Enrichment classes are available in the afternoon.
Students registered for classes all day should plan to bring a sack lunch or
buy a simple lunch available for purchase. Students will be supervised
during lunch break.

If enough parents request a “parent-pay” bus for middle level summer session,
one will be arranged. The cost would be $135.00 per student for the entire
session. Call First Student Transportation at 896-0142 to reserve a spot.

Register for next year’s grade. Register Early!!
Classes may be canceled by May 16th due to insufficient enrollment.

39



Tuition for each 3 week course:
Millard Resident (public & private) = $100.00. Non-resident = $150.00

All morning classes will meet from 8:00 A.M. to 11:15 A.M.
Select a grade level class based on the class that you will be entering
in August of 2008.
All afternoon classes will meet from 11:50 A.M. to 3:00 P.M
Afternoon classes open to ALL grades

Grade 6 Reading & Writing ..................................................8:00
Grade 6 Study Skills &

Organizing for Success in Middle School..................8:00
Grade 6 Math Skills Review ...................................................8:00
Grade 6 Math Prep for Pre-Algebra

(must be registered for Pre-Algebra in 6thgrade) ............... 8:00
Grade 7 Reading & Writing ...................................................8:00
Grade 7 Study Skills and Reading for Pleasure .....................8:00
Grade 7 Math ..........................................................................8:00
Grade 8 Reading & Writing....................................................8:00
Grade 8 Study Skills, Decision Making, &

Community Service ...................................................8:00
Grade 8 Math ..........................................................................8:00
English Language Learners Grades 6-8 (Level 1, 2, or 3 only)... 8:00
Spanish Review.......................................................................8:00 ...... 11:50
Beginning Acoustic Guitar

(a few guitars are available to borrow) ............................8:00 ...... 11:50
Career Exploration Camp (culinary arts, transportation and distribution,

criminal justice, business/finance/insurance, business management/
entrepreneurship, health—several guest speakers and field trips
are planned)* ..................................................................................... 11:50

3-D Art & Painting*.............................................................................. 11:50
Computer/Multi-media/Graphics .......................................................... 11:50
Swing Choir Singing and Dancing Techniques .................................... 11:50
World Language and Culture Exploration (Japanese, Mandarin, Arabic)*11:50
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

One-week afternoon classes open to ALL middle school students
Tuition for each 1-week course:
Millard Resident (Public & private) =$35.00. Non-resident = $50.00.
Babysitting Basics* June 9 thru June 12............. 11:50
Explore Omaha Architecture & History* June 16 thru June 19 .......... 11:50
Fishing* June 23 thru June 26........... 11:50
Drama* June 23 thru June 26........... 11:50

* Additional fees due during classes for take-home projects, field trips,
CPR training, etc.

Current 8th graders register for summer school at Millard South High School.
Registration forms are available at all middle and high schools.
For course descriptions and registration information please visit our website at
www.mpsomaha.org

REGISTRATION FORM Millard Student ID#_________

_____________________________________________ Male Female
Student Last Name First Name Middle Gender (Circle)

________________________________________________________
Street Address City State Zip Code

________________________ ___________________________
Home Phone # Birth date

Previous School ______________________________________________
Ethnicity (Optional) – (Please check a box )  01 American Indian or Alaskan Native
 02 Asian or Pacific Islander  03 Hispanic  04 Black/African American, not Hispanic
 05 White, not Hispanic

________________________________________________________
Mother’s Name Work Ph Cell Ph

________________________________________________________
Father’s Name Work Ph Cell Ph

________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact Person Name Phone #

________________________________________________________
Health Concerns
Grade entering school in August 2008 (circle one) 6 7 8

Tuition
3-week course: Resident (public & private) = $100.00. Non-resident = $150.00
1-week course: Resident (public & private) = $35.00. Non-resident = $50.00

Morning Course __________________________________ $ _____________

Afternoon Course_________________________________ $ _____________

_______________________________________________ $ ____________

Total Tuition Enclosed $ _____________

(Checks are to be made payable to Millard Public Schools.)
(Cash or check, no credit cards.)

Return form & payment to: Don Stroh Administration Center
Attn: Ann King

5606 So. 147th Street
Omaha, NE 68137

40



REGULAR SESSION Tuesday, JUNE 10 – JULY 11
Semester courses (5 credits each)

Resident-$100.00/course Non-resident-$150/course

For course descriptions and registration information visit our website: www.mpsomaha.org
(on the left side of web page click on Educational Services then click on Summer School).

Reading 9 ...................................................... 7:30
High School 101 (Study Skills)...................................... 11:20
English 9 – 1st Sem........................................ 7:30
English 9 – 2nd Sem........................................................ 11:20
English 10 – 1st Sem....................................................... 11:20
English 10 – 2nd Sem..................................... 7:30
English 11 – 1st Sem...................................... 7:30
English 11 – 2nd Sem...................................................... 11:20
College Grammar & Reading*....................................... 11:20
Creative Writing............................................ 7:30......... 11:20
Drama............................................................................. 11:20
Speech........................................................... 7:30
Everyday Living............................................ 7:30......... 11:20
Adult Living.................................................. 7:30
International Foods ........................................................ 11:20
Consumer’s Math........................................................... 11:20
Algebra – 1st Sem.......................................... 7:30
Algebra – 2nd Sem. ........................................ 7:30......... 11:20
Geometry – 1st Sem....................................... 7:30
Geometry – 2nd Sem. ...................................................... 11:20
Advanced Algebra – 1st Sem......................... 7:30
Advanced Algebra – 2nd Sem. ........................................ 11:20
Art Foundations *…………………………...7:30
Color and Design………………………………………..11:20
Accounting …………………………………7:30
Personal Finance………………………………………..11:20
Physical Science in Action–1st Sem…………………….11:20
Physical Science in Action–2nd Sem. ............ 7:30
Environmental Science ................................. 7:30
Chemistry – 1st Semester............................... 7:30
Chemistry – 2nd Semester............................................... 11:20
American History – 1st Sem. .......................................... 11:20
American History – 2nd Sem. ........................ 7:30
World Geography – 1st Sem. ......................... 7:30
World Geography – 2nd Sem. ......................................... 11:20
Ethnic Studies (grade 10 & above) ....................................... 11:20
U.S. Government (grade 12 only).................... 7:30......... 11:20
Computer Tech. Applications ....................... 7:30......... 11:20
Sports Skills (grades 9 & 10)........................... 7:30......... 11:20
Lifetime Fitness (grades 11 & 12)* ..............7:30......... 11:20

*Fees collected in class for art supplies, field trips, take-home projects,
commercial tests, study guides, etc.

REGULAR SESSION JUNE 10-JULY 11
Double-period classes – (10 credits)

(Complete semester 1 and then move into semester 2.)
Resident-$200.00/course Non-resident-$300/course

Algebra – 1st and 2nd Sem........................................... 7:30 to 2:30
Geometry – 1st and 2nd Sem........................................ 7:30 to 2:30
Spanish I – 1st and 2nd Sem......................................... 7:30 to 2:30
Biology—1st and 2nd Sem........................................... 7:30 to 2:30

All double-period classes include a brunch break from 10:45 to 11:15

ELL and ELO Reteaching Classes (by invitation only – no charge)

ELO Reading.............................................................. 7:30
ELO Math..............................................................................11:20
ELO Science............................................................... 7:30
ELO Social Studies .................................................... 7:30
English Language Learners (for Levels 1, 2 and 3 only) ... 7:30...11:20
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NON-CREDIT MINI-CLASSES
June 10 – June 27 3 Weeks

Resident- $60/course Non-resident- $ 90/course

Pre-Algebra warm-up (incoming 9th graders only) 7:30 to 10:40
ACT/SAT Prep....................................................7:30 to 10:40
AP Calculus Prep ................................................11:20 to 2:30
Writing the college application essay..................11:20 to 2:30

COURSE SELECTION
Students are encouraged to speak with their advisor and/or guidance
counselor about summer school course selections. Students and parents
are responsible for ensuring that their registration form accurately reflects
the courses needed. Graduation requirements and course descriptions can
be found in any Millard High School Curriculum Handbook.

REGISTRATION
Millard resident tuition for each semester course is $100.00 and non-
resident tuition is $150.00 per semester course unless otherwise noted.
Tear off and complete the registration form, enclose the tuition payment and
mail both to Ann King, Don Stroh Administration Center (DSAC), 5606 So.
147th St., Omaha, NE 68137. Checks should be made payable to Millard
Public Schools.

Payment must be received before a student will be registered.
A letter will be sent out by the first week in June verifying the class
schedule. Courses with insufficient enrollment may be cancelled. Full
refunds will be made if that occurs.

REGISTRATION FORM DRAFT

_________________________________________________
Student Last Name First Middle Millard ID#

Ethnicity: (Optional) (Please check box)  01 American. Indian or Alaskan Native
 02 Asian or Pacific Islander  03 Hispanic  04 Black/African Amer., not Hispanic
 05 White, not Hispanic

Gender: (Circle): Male Female Birth date: _______________________

_________________________________________________
Address City State Zip Home Phone #

_________________________________________________
Mother’s name and phone number/cell #

_________________________________________________
Father’s name and phone number/cell #

_________________________________________________
Emergency contact person name and phone number

_________________________________________________
Health Concerns

_________________________________________________
School to receive final grade Address of School if not a Millard School

Circle current grade level in school year 07-08: 8 9 10 11 12

REGULAR SESSION – June 10-July 11 Tuition
(No school July 4th)

Course at 7:30-10:40 A.M. __________________________=$________

Course at 11:20 A.M.-2:30 P.M. ______________________=$________

Double-period class

7:30 A.M.—2:30: P.M _____________________________=$________

NON-CREDIT MINI CLASS June 10-June 27

Course – 7:30 am ________________________________=$________
Course – 11:00 am _______________________________=$________

Total Tuition Enclosed =$_______
(Cash or check only, no credit cards.)

41



TUITION
Resident Non-resident

Regular Session-each course $100.00 $150.00
Non-credit mini class $ 60.00 $ 90.00
Double course (2 semesters) $200.00 $300.00

TUITION ASSISTANCE
Full tuition waivers are available for all students who qualify
for the federal free or reduced price lunch program during the
regular school year. Families of students not currently
participating in the federal lunch program who want
information about qualifying should call 715-1433.

ATTENDANCE
Daily attendance during summer school is very important.
Substantial work is completed each day. Following a
student’s fifth absence (excused or unexcused), he or she will
be placed in failing status. Procedures for appeals are the
same as during the regular school year. For every three times
a student is tardy to class (excused or unexcused) one absence
will be recorded. Absences from class for vacation, clinics or
camps will be counted as absences. Parents are asked to call
715-8268 if their child will be absent or tardy.

Students failing or missing assignments or tests will be
expected to spend extra time with the teacher until all
work is completed and passing.

BRUNCH
Students are encouraged to bring a snack or “brunch” if they
are taking 2 classes. Food will also be available for purchase
in the cafeteria during the ½ hour break between courses.
Vending machines will also be available during the day.

CLASS DROPS
Students withdrawing from a course after June 25th will have
a grade of “5” (failure) listed on their transcript for the course.
No refund will be made.

REFUNDS
Once registration is received, any refunds for cancellations
after May 9th will be charged a $20.00 processing charge for
each single course ($40 for a double class) canceled before the
first day of class. Refund requests must be received by 4:00
p.m., Tuesday, June 10th (first day of summer school). No
refunds will be made after the first day of school.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Because class sizes are limited and classes are filled on a first-
come basis, students are strongly encouraged to register as
soon as possible. Classes may be canceled after May 9th if
there is insufficient enrollment. Families will be called if
classes are canceled due to lack of enrollment, and if a student
does not select a different class, a full refund will be made.

A confirmation letter will be sent out by June verifying the
class schedule.

For registration information, contact the Summer School
Liaison: Ann King – 715-8253

Don Stroh Administration Center, Secretary
E-mail = Amking@mpsomaha.org

For additional information, contact
Deb Ady - 715-8708
Don Stroh Administration Center
E-mail = daady@mpsomaha.org

The attendance phone number will be 715-8268.

DRAFT

SUMMER SEMESTER 2008

GRADES 9-12

LOCATION
Millard South High School

14905 Q Street
Omaha, NE 68137

715-8268

REGULAR SESSION
Tuesday, June 10 through Friday July 11, 2008

(No school on July 4th)
7:30 A.M. to 10:40 A.M.

10:45-11:15 Brunch Break
11:20 A.M. to 2:30 P.M.

NON-CREDIT MINI CLASSES
June 10—June 27 (3-Week Courses)

Please send registration form and payment (cash or
check, no credit cards) to:

DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
ATTN: ANN KING
5606 SO. 147TH STREET
OMAHA, NE 68137

42



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Capacity Standards for the Enrollment Option Program - 2008-2009

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Capacity Standards for the Enrollment Option Program
– 2008-2009. State law and Board Rule 5100.3 indicates that the district, by resolution, may
declare a program, class, or school unavailable to option students due to capacity.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval X

BACKGROUND: The Nebraska Enrollment Option program allows parents, in certain
instances, the opportunity to select the school district their child will attend. State law and Board
Rule 5100.3 indicate that the Board shall annually adopt a Resolution to declare a program, class,
or school unavailable to option students due to lack of capacity. If the District declares a
program, class, or school unavailable to option students due to lack of capacity, the District will
set forth in the resolution the maximum number of students it has determined constitutes capacity
of its programs, classes, grade levels, and school buildings based upon available staff, facilities,
projected enrollment of resident students, projected number of students with which the option
district will contract based on existing contractual arrangements, and availability of special
education programs.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: An option is to keep schools, grades, and
programs open. To do so would require more staff and overcrowd facilities.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adopt the attached Resolution regarding Enrollment Standards for
the Enrollment Option Program for 2008-2009 school year.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: NA

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Adoption will determine which
programs, classes, or schools are available or not available to option enrollment students. Also,
Nebraska law requires that the Board adopt a resolution whenever it determines that a class,
program, or school is unavailable to option enrollment students.

TIME LINE: On or before April 1, the District needs to notify, in writing, the parents or legal
guardians of students, the resident school district, and the State Department of Education whether
or not enrollment option applications are accepted.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Kraig J. Lofquist Dr. Kirby Eltiste
Director of Pupil Services Associate Superintendent

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:

43

sphelps
Keith's signature



ENROLLMENT STANDARDS
FOR THE ENROLLMENT OPTION PROGRAM

2008-2009

The following schools, grades, and programs are either open on a limited basis or closed to
students entering the Millard Schools under the Nebraska Enrollment Option Program for the
2008-2009 school year:

ABBOTT ELEMENTARY

Abbott Elementary will be open to enrollment option students on a limited basis. Each application
will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that space is available. Those students who
move out of the District and have attended Abbott Elementary for at least two consecutive years
of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements will be
allowed to stay at Abbott Elementary. It is anticipated that enrollment at Abbott will reach or
exceed capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY

Ackerman Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children who
move out of the District and have attended Ackerman Elementary for at least two consecutive
years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements.
Ackerman will operate at capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

ALDRICH ELEMENTARY

Aldrich Elementary will be open to enrollment option students on a limited basis. Each
application will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that space is available. Those
students who move out of the District and have attended Aldrich Elementary for at least two
consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option
requirements will be allowed to stay at Aldrich Elementary. It is anticipated that enrollment at
Aldrich will reach or exceed capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY

Black Elk Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children who
move out of the District and have attended Black Elk Elementary for at least two consecutive
years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements. Black
Elk will operate at capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

EZRA ELEMENTARY

Ezra Elementary will be open to enrollment option students on a limited basis. Each application
will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that space is available. Those students who
move out of the District and have attended Ezra Elementary for at least two consecutive years of
uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements will be allowed
to stay at Ezra Elementary. It is anticipated that enrollment at Ezra will reach or exceed capacity
for the 2008-2009 school year.

44



NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY

Neihardt Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children who
move out of the District and have attended Neihardt Elementary for at least two consecutive years
of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements. Neihardt will
operate at capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

REEDER ELEMENTARY

Reeder Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children who
move out of the District and have attended Reeder Elementary for at least two consecutive years
of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements. Reeder will
operate at capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

REAGAN ELEMENTARY

Reagan Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children who
move out of the District and have attended Reagan Elementary (as well as another Millard
Elementary School) for at least two consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete
the state enrollment option requirements. Reagan will operate at capacity for the 2008-2009
school year.

ROHWER ELEMENTARY

Rohwer Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children who
move out of the District and have attended Rohwer Elementary for at least two consecutive years
of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements. Rohwer will
operate at capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

WHEELER ELEMENTARY

Wheeler Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children who
move out of the District and have attended Wheeler Elementary for at least two consecutive years
of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements. Wheeler will
operate at capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

UPCHURCH ELEMENTARY

Upchurch Elementary is closed to enrollment option students.

BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Beadle is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of students who move out of the
District and have attended Beadle at least two consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and
complete the state enrollment option requirements. It is anticipated that enrollment at Beadle will
reach or exceed capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

45



RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL

Russell is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of students who move out of
the District and have attended Russell at least two consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment
and complete the state enrollment option requirements. It is anticipated that enrollment at Russell
will reach or exceed capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL

Enrollment of the freshman class at Millard North High School will be capped at 575 students for
the 2008-2009 school year. Applications will be accepted on a case-by-case basis if space
becomes available.

MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL

Millard West is closed to enrollment option students. West will operate at capacity for the 2008-
2009 school year.

MONTESSORI PROGRAM

The Montessori program is anticipated to be at capacity; however, enrollment option students
may be accepted as space becomes available provided they meet District and State enrollment
option requirements.

MILLARD CORE ACADEMY PROGRAM-CATHER ELEMENTARY

The Millard Core Academy at Cather Elementary is anticipated to be at capacity; however,
enrollment option students may be accepted as space becomes available provided they meet
District and State enrollment option requirements.

MILLARD LEARNING CENTER PROGRAM

The Millard Learning Center Program is closed to enrollment option students. The program will
operate at capacity for the 2008-2009 school year.

ALL SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

The Millard Special Education Programs are anticipated to be at capacity; however, enrollment
option students may be accepted as space becomes available provided they meet District and
State enrollment option requirements. The student capacity for all special education programs is
the minimum caseload as previously defined by NDE Rule 51.

46



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Guidelines for Within District Transfers for the 2008-2009 School Year.

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Guidelines for Within District Transfers during the 2008-
2009 school year are approved by the Board each year for the next school year. If a school is at
capacity, the Within District Transfer Guidelines indicate which schools will be closed.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval X

BACKGROUND: Guidelines are required to keep schools from becoming overcrowded. Typically,
we have closed schools to “within district transfer” if the schools are considered closed to “enrollment
option”. This has been done for practical reasons rather than any requirements by law.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval of guidelines for transfers within the District for 2008-2009
school year.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Schools will not become overcrowded
because of within district transfers.

TIME LINE: Guidelines will go into effect for the 2008-2009 school year.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services
Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT: __________________________________________

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:
(Signature)

BOARD ACTION:

47

sphelps
Keith's signature



GUIDELINES FOR TRANSFERS WITHIN DISTRICT
FOR 2008-2009 SCHOOL YEAR

Due to projected enrollment for the 2008-2009 school year, the following schools will be opened on a limited
basis or closed to within district transfers:

ABBOTT ELEMENTARY

Abbott Elementary will be open to within district transfer students on a limited basis. Each application will be
reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that space is available, however, children of Abbott employees will be
allowed to within district transfer. It is anticipated that enrollment at Abbott will reach or exceed capacity for the
2008-2009 school year.

ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY

Ackerman Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the
exception of the children of Ackerman employees.

ALDRICH ELMENTARY

Aldrich Elementary will be open to within district transfer students on a limited basis. Each application will be
reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that space is available, however, children of Aldrich employees will be
allowed to within district transfer. It is anticipated that enrollment at Aldrich will reach or exceed capacity for the
2008-2009 school year.

BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY

Black Elk Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the
exception of the children of Black Elk employees.

EZRA ELEMENTARY

Ezra Elementary will be open to within district transfer students on a limited basis. Each application will be
reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that space is available, however, children of Ezra employees will be
allowed to within district transfer. It is anticipated that enrollment at Ezra will reach or exceed capacity for the
2008-2009 school year.

NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY

Neihardt Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the
exception of the children of Neihardt Employees.

REEDER ELEMENTARY

Reeder Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the exception
of the children of Reeder employees.

REAGAN ELEMENTARY

Reagan Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the
exception of the children of Reagan employees.

48



ROHWER ELEMENTARY

Rohwer Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the
exception of the children of Rohwer employees.

UPCHURCH ELEMENTARY

Upchurch Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the
exception of the children of Upchurch employees.

WHEELER ELEMENTARY

Wheeler Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year with the
exception of the children of Wheeler employees.

BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Beadle Middle School will be closed to within district transfers for the 2008-2009 school year, with the exception
of the children of Beadle employees.

RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL

Russell Middle School will be open to within district transfer students on a limited basis. Specifically, grade six
will remain open to within district transfer students. However, grades seven and eight will be closed with the
exception of the children of Russell employees.

MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL

Enrollment of the freshman class at Millard North High School will be capped at 575 students for the 2008-2009
school year. Within district transfer applications will be accepted on a case-by-case basis if space becomes
available, however, children of Millard North High School employees will be allowed to within district transfer.

MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL

Millard West High School will be closed to within district transfers, with the exception of the children of Millard
West employees.

49



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Enrollment Option Program Deadline 2008-2009 School Year

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Enrollment Option Program Deadline (2008-2009) for those
who wish to option into Millard. This deadline would not allow students living outside the Millard School
District to option into the Millard Public Schools during the 2008-2009 school year if the request is
received after August 12, 2008. Students would be allowed to option out of the Millard School District
anytime during the 2008-2009 school year.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval X

BACKGROUND: Under the Nebraska Enrollment Option program, parents may, under certain
circumstances, request that their child attend a district other than their resident district. The state deadline
for enrollment option applications for the 2008-2009 school year is March 15, 2008. School districts
have until April 1, 2008, to approve or deny these applications. Parents who submit applications after the
March 15th deadline must request a waiver for release from their resident district. The only exceptions to
this rule are students who have attended the original school district for the preceding two years. Students
who meet these criteria are automatically approved to remain in the original school district if they submit
an application for enrollment option.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that no further enrollment option waivers be accepted
after August 12, 2008, for students requesting to enter the Millard school district for the 2008-2009
school year unless required by law. Students may be granted a waiver to leave the Millard school district
anytime during the 2008-2009 school year.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: If the Millard School District does not set a
firm deadline for enrollment option applications by August 12, 2008, we cannot deny enrollment option
requests from students residing in another district who, late in the school year, use enrollment option as a
way to avoid sanctions or failure due to academic, behavioral, or personal/social difficulties.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services
Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: _______________________

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________
(Signature)

BOARD ACTION:

50

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE: Monday, January 7, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Superintendent's Office

TITLE AND BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Designation of Official Newspaper

ACTION DESIRED: Approval X Information Only __

BACKGROUND: In accordance with Nebraska law and district policy, advance
publicized notice is made before regular and special Board of
Education meetings by a method designated by the Board and recorded
in the minutes.

Since January 12, 2004, the Daily Record has been designated as the
official newspaper. The Daily Record also is the official newspaper for
the City of Omaha and County of Douglas. In the event that a special
meeting is called after the deadline has passed for the Daily Record, the
meeting is advertised in the World-Herald or Midlands Business
Journal (MBJ).

In addition to publication in the official newspaper, the school board
meeting schedule is listed in the district calendar, Board Briefs
newsletter, and district web site. Agendas are placed on the web site
and posted on the bulletin board in the lobby of the Don Stroh
Administration Center on Fridays before the meetings.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: The Daily Record charges 60 cents per line; circulation is 3,500. The

Midlands Business Journal charges 68 cents per line; circulation is
5,000. The World-Herald charges $6.52 per line for the weekday daily
rate; circulation is 182,437. The World-Herald charges $7.91 per line
for Sunday; circulation is 227,515. The average notice runs about 10
lines.

RECOMMENDATION: Continue to publish legal notices of regular and special meetings of the
Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline dictates
publication in the World-Herald or Midlands Business Journal.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both internally

and externally, in order to implement our Strategic Plan, operate our
schools, and maintain high levels of community support.

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Amy Friedman

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: ______________________________________________

51

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Designation of Official Depository

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Designation of Official Depository – Taking official action to designate which institutions

will be used for depositing school district funds during the coming year.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: School districts are required by Nebraska statutes to officially designate which financial
institutions they will be using for the purpose of depositing funds. This action is taken at
the organizational meeting each year.

Currently, the First National Bank of Omaha is providing all of our banking services except
for some activity fund related services which are provided by Wells Fargo Bank (formerly
Norwest Bank), US Bank, Omaha State Bank, First Westroads Bank, and Great Western
Bank (formerly Douglas County Bank and Trust).

School district funds are also invested in the Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund
Plus. This is a statewide investment pool that provides short-term investment opportunities
for Nebraska school districts and ESU’s.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: We could change depository institutions to other qualified institutions.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the district designate the First National Bank of Omaha and the
Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus as the primary depositories for school
district funds with the further designation of Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, First Westroads
Bank, Great Western Bank, and Omaha State Bank for school activity fund deposits.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Chris Hughes, Accounting Manager; and, Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General
Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

52

sphelps
Keith's signature



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hire; (2) Contract Amendment;
(3) Leave of Absence; (4) Resignation; (5) VSP

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

53

sphelps
Keith's signature



January 7, 2008

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Paul Gabel – Science teacher at West High School. He is requesting a Leave of
Absence to continue his education for the 2008/09 school year.

54



January 7, 2008

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

1. Pamela Huss – Resource teacher at Hitchcock Elementary School. Amend
contract from 50% to 60% effective December 10, 2007.

2. Sandra Gjesdahl – Resource teacher at North Middle School. Amend contract
from 50% to 100% effective August 7, 2008.

55



January 7, 2008

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignation be accepted:

1. Lisa Kessler – Fifth grade teacher at Ackerman Elementary School. She is resigning at
the end of the 2007/2008 school year for personal reasons.

56



January 7, 2008

Voluntary Separation

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the
District’s Voluntary Separation Program:

1) Jeannene Rossitto – Health Teacher at North Middle School – 26 years of service.

2) Steven Hanks – Computer Teacher at North Middle School – 28 years of service.

3) Monte Janssen – Sixth Grade Teacher at North Middle School – 34 years of
service.

4) Patricia Ashbacher – Seventh Grade Teacher at North Middle School – 31 years
of service.

57



January 7, 2008

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teacher be hired:

1. Stacia McKernan – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. 5th grade teacher at
Ackerman Elementary School beginning January 7, 2008. Previous Exp: Omaha
Public Schools (1999/2007).

2. Jennifer Williams – BA – Midland Lutheran College. Kindergarten teacher at
Ezra Elementary School beginning January 7, 2008.

3. Candace List – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Math teacher at Beadle
Middle School for the 2008/2009 school year.

4. Laura Judkins – MA+36 – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Math teacher at
Beadle Middle School for the 2008/2009 school year. Previous Exp: Omaha
Public Schools (2000/2008); Sioux City Public Schools, Sioux City, IA
(1986/2000).

The following individual was on a short-term contract for the 2007/08 school year
and will be on a regular contact for the 2008/09 school year.

1. Lisa Kaiser – Science teacher at Russell Middle School.

58



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Sale of Land

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Sale of Land – The sale of 14.66 acres of land near 183rd and Harrison Streets

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: The District purchased 14.66 acres of land near 183rd and Harrison Streets a couple
of years ago for $42,000/acre. When the decision was later made to build the new
Horizon High School at 210th & Q Streets, the previously considered site at 183rd

and Harrison Streets was no longer needed.

Bids on the site were received on January 2, 2008. The bids were as follows:

Entity $/Acre Total

Mill Creek Townhomes, LLC $ 42,000 $ 615,720
EBD Holdings, LLC 55,000 806,300

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: The District may accept or reject the bids.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the bid of EBD Holdings, LLC to purchase 14.66 acres of
land near 183rd & Harrison Streets for $806,300 be accepted and that the Associate
Superintendent for General Administration be authorized and directed to execute
the Real Estate Purchase Agreement (and any other necessary documents related to
such transaction) on behalf of the District.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

59

sphelps
Keith's signature



December 20,2007 
Millard Public Schools 

Total Enrollment 
SpEd 

Cluster Current M D  Omcia19107 
Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5  Pigm Tolal Change Change Enrollment 
Abbot1 (3 unit) 63 67 67 57 72 88 414 1 0 414 
Ackerman (4unlt) 100 85 91 92 93 112 573 1 -1 574 
Aldrich (3 unit) 56 91 71 82 72 56 430 2 5 425 
Black Elk (3 u n v  87 99 79 105 89 105 564 -3 -I 565 
B ~ a n  (3unit) 70 66 61 60 62 55 374 -1 -5 379 
Cather (3unit) 70 73 71 68 72 64 418 -1 2 416 
Cody (2 unit) 47 44 34 42 35 39 24 241 0 9 232 
Cottonwaod (3 unit) 60 56 56 64 45 59 340 2 -1 341 
Disney (3 unit) 45 50 36 53 39 53 21 276 4 5 271 
Ezra Millard (3 unit) 56 58 61 62 83 73 13 395 1 -1 396 
Hawayoaks (2 unit) 45 48 44 46 52 44 279 -3 0 279 
H~tchcock (2 unit) 30 36 25 24 40 36 19 191 1 0 191 
Holling Heights (3 unit) 84 82 80 68 69 64 447 3 1 446 
Montclail (4 unlt) 92 99 98 74 105 84 552 -4 2 550 
Morton (3 unit) 60 59 65 56 70 64 11 374 0 9 365 
Neihardt ( 4 4  103 103 114 76 86 87 569 -1 1 568 
Nollis (3 unit) 54 68 61 60 54 53 350 1 8 342 
Reagan (3unit) 100 95 81 85 59 46 466 -1 -5 471 
Reeder (3 unit) 77 66 68 60 53 53 377 0 1 376 
Rockwell (3 ""11) 71 70 60 65 52 58 25 376 2 5 371 
Rohwer (3unit) 92 90 85 86 69 80 31 502 1 1 501 
Sandor (3 unit) 56 55 56 46 52 48 313 -2 3 310 
Wheeler (3unit) 103 105 100 83 93 93 22 577 -1 -6 583 
Willowdale (3 unit) 72 65 83 64 73 69 426 3 6 420 
Totals 1695 1730 1647 1578 1589 1585 166 9824 5 38 9786 

SpEd 
Seco#ldary Cluster Current M D  Omc1al9107 

6 7 8  Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment 
Andersen MS 269 240 272 8 781 -2 3 778 
Beadle MS 301 248 242 31 791 -2 3 788 
Central MS 221 265 256 25 742 -2 -8 750 
Kiewit MS 280 322 307 5 909 2 -2 91 1 
North MS 248 242 216 20 708 -1 -9 717 
RUSSBII MS 287 287 275 7 849 -2 -3 852 
MS Alternative 0 7 19 26 0 4 22 

Totals 1606 1611 1589 96 4806 -7 -12 4818 

9 10 11 12 
North HS 569 637 639 631 29 2476 4 -22 2498 
South HS 520 489 552 529 22 2090 -7 .I7 2107 
West HS 523 560 513 519 20 2115 0 -2 2117 
Mlllard Learning Center 0 0 15 61 76 -3 -9 85 

Totals 1612 1686 1719 1740 71 6757 -6 -50 6807 

Preschool P~eschool SPED Contracted SPED 44 -2 5 39 
Young Adult Program 45 -2 -3 48 

Cody Early Start 
Neihardt H~tchcock Total Distr ict K-12 21476 -12 -22 21498 
Rockwell Montclalr Total Dis t r ic t  PreK-12 22083 1 34 22049 
Bryan Reeder 
Holling Heghts Sandor 
Norlis Contracted 
Sandoz ELL 18 Infants 89 
Montessori - Montclair 80 Total 304 
Montessori - Norlis 33 
Total 303 

West Hlgh enrollment reflects 2 mid-term graduates. 

1 911012007 
Enrol lment 2007-08 Elementary 

Middle Sch 
High Sch 

22000 Contracted 
Young Ad"it 

21498 21485 21488 21476 
21500 Totai 21498 

1212012007 
Elementary 

21000 Middle Sch 
High Sch 

20500 Contracted 
Young Adult 45 

Total 21476 
8 20000 

1 Aug 07 Sept 07 Oct 07 

60



Current YTD Official 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Tola1 Change Change Enrollment 

IAIdrkh 20 22 24 21 24 19 1 I 

Class 
size wiou! 
SPED 

414 
1 9 0  

22 

Elernenlary Classroom Enrollmen1 

Current M D  Omcia1 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Total Change Change Enrollment 

K 1 2 3 4 5  
Abboll 21 21 22 19 24 22 

21 22 22 19 24 22 
21 24 23 19 24 22 

22 
Total Students 63 67 67 57 72 88 
Total Teachers 3 . 0 3 3 3 3 4  
Classroom Avg 21.0 22.3 22.3 19.0 24.0 22.0 

Currenl M D  Offlcial 9107 
Total Change Change Enrollment 

414 1 0 414 
19.0 

22 

573 
26.0 

22 

Acherman 20 21 22 24 24 23 
20 21 24 22 24 22 
20 22 22 22 23 22 
19 21 23 24 22 23 
21 22 

Total Sludentr 100 85 91 92 93 112 
Total Teachers 5 . 0 4 4 4 4 5  
Classroom Avg 20.0 21.3 22.8 23.0 2 3 3  22.4 

17 24 23 20 24 20 
19 22 24 21 24 19 

23 20 
Total Students 56 91 71 82 72 58 
Tolal Teachers 3 4 3 4.00 3 3 
Classroom Avq 18.7 22.8 23.7 20.5 24.0 19.3 

Current YTD Offlcial 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Talal Change Change Eniollment 

Bryan 23 16 21 20 22 16 
23 15 19 20 20 18 
24 16 21 20 20 19 

573 1 -1 574 
26 0 

22 

Current M D  Omcia1 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Total Chanqe Change Enrollmen1 

430 2 5 425 
20.00 

22 

I 
Total Students 

I 
25 25 23 21 23 15 45 48 48 47 49 49 418 -1 2 416 416 

Total Teachers 1 1 1 1 1 1  2 2 2 2 2 2  18 18.0 
Classroom Avg 25.0 25.0 23.0 21.0 23.0 15.0 22.5 24.0 24.0 23.5 24.5 24.5 23 23 

SPEd 
clUrtrr current YTD Offlcial9107 

430 
20 
22 

584 
25 
23 

Black Elk 21 25 19 20 23 27 
22 24 20 22 22 26 
22 25 20 22 22 26 
22 25 20 20 22 26 

21 
Total Studenls 87 99 79 105 89 105 
Total Teachers 4 . 0 4 4 5 4 4  
Classro~m Avg 21.8 26.8 19.8 21.0 2 2 3  26.3 

17 I I 

K 1 2 3 4 5  prnm Tolal Change Change Enrollmen1 
Cody 19 20 16 17 18 18 7 

21 19 16 17 17 19 7 
10 

564 -3 1 565 
25 
23 

374 
19 
20 

Tolal Students 70 66 61 60 62 55 
Tolal Teachers 3 4 3 3 3 3  
Classroom Avg 23.3 16.5 20.3 20.0 20.7 18.3 

K 1 2 3 4 5  Total Change Change Enrollment 
Collonwoad 21 19 19 23 22 20 

19 18 18 20 23 19 
20 19 19 21 20 

Currenl YTD Offlcial9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  C-K C-1 C ~ 2  C-3 C-4 C-5 Total Change Change Enrollment 

Calher 25 25 23 21 23 15 21 24 24 23 24 25 
24 24 24 24 25 24 

374 -1 5 379 
19 
20 

I I 

1 
Total Sludents 

I 
60 56 56 64 45 59 340 2 1 341 340 

Total Teachers 3.00 3 3 3 2 3 17 17 
l~lassroom ~ v g  20.0 18.7 18.7 21.3 22.5 19.7 I 20 I 201 

SpEd 
clusler Current YTD ORicial9107 

K 1 2 3 4 5  pram Total Change Change Enrollment 
Disney 20 21 17 17 17 26 7 

22 23 15 16 18 25 8 
18 6 

217 
12 
18 

Tolal Slvdenls 40 39 32 34 35 37 24 
Tola1 Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2  3 
Classroom Avg 20.0 19.5 16.0 17.0 17.5 18.5 8.0 

Currenl YID Dmdal9107 

241 0 9 232 
15 
16 

255 
13 
20 

Total Students 42 44 32 51 35 51 21 
Total Teachers 2 . 0 2 2 3 2 2  3 
Clas5room AVO 21 22 16 17 18 26 7 

276 4 5 271 
16.0 

17 

61



S C d  
cluster Current YTD OMcial 9107 

K 1 2 3 4 5  S S P E D  
Ezra Millard 19 19 22 20 22 24 7 

20 18 19 19 20 23 6 
18 18 20 19 21 24 

Current M D  Official 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Tolal Change Change Enrollment 

Harvey Oaks 23 15 22 23 26 21 
22 16 22 23 26 23 

17 

Class 
Sizewiaut 

I 7  I I 
Total Students 57 55 61 58 80 71 13 
Total Teachers 3.00 3 3 3 4 3 2 
Ciassroom Avg 1 9 0  18.3 20.3 19.3 20.0 23.7 7 

SPEd 
cluner Current M D  Offlclal9107 

K 1 2 3 4 5  ~ r g m  Tolal Change Change Enrollmen1 
H i l ~ h ~ o c k  14 15 23 23 17 16 8 

15 16 18 15 I I 

I 

395 1 -1 396 
21 
19 

Tola1 Students 45 48 44 46 52 44 
Total Teachers 2 . 0 3 2 2 2 2  
Classroom Avo 22.5 16.0 22.0 23.0 26.0 22.0 

Current M D  Offlclal 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Total Change Change Enrollment 

Holling Helghts 21 20 19 23 22 22 
21 20 21 22 23 21 
21 21 20 23 24 21 

382 
19 
20 

Total Students 29 31 23 23 35 31 19 
Total Teexhers 2.0 2 1.5 1.5 2 2 2 
Classroom Avg 14.5 15.5 15.3 15.3 17.5 15.5 10 

21 21 20 I 
Total Students 

I 
84 82 80 68 69 84 447 3 1 446 447 

Total Teachers 4 . 0 4 4 3 3 3  21.0 21 
Classroom Avg 21.0 20.5 20.0 22.7 230 21.3 21 21 

279 3 0 279 
13.0 

21 

279 
13 
21 

191 I 0 191 
13.0 

15 

clurlor Current M D  Omc~al9/07 
K 1 2 3 4 5  ~ r s m  Total Change Change Enrollment 

Morton 21 19 19 18 23 20 5 
20 21 24 18 22 21 6 
17 18 20 19 23 20 

172 
11 
16 

Sped 
C I V S ~ C ~  Current M D  Offlclal 9107 

K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M I - 3  M 4 ~ 5  ~ m m  Tolal Change Change Enrollment 
Monlciair 20 20 18 20 14 21 17 23 23 

21 20 19 18 21 21 18 23 23 
18 20 16 21 22 

24 24 
25 
22 

Total Students 41 40 55 38 55 42 51 138 92 
Total Teachers 2 2 3 2 3 2 2 6 4  
Classroom Avg 20.5 20.0 18.3 19.0 18.3 21.0 255 23.0 23.0 

Current YTD OMcial 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Tolai Change Change Enrollment 

Nelhardt 20 20 19 25 21 20 
20 21 20 25 22 23 
21 21 20 26 22 19 
21 20 20 21 25 

I I 

16 1 
Total Sludenlr 

I 
103 103 114 76 86 87 589 -1 I 568 569 

Total Teachers 5 . 0 5 8 3 4 4  27.0 27.0 
Classroom Av9 20.6 20.6 19.0 25.3 21.5 21.8 21 21 

SoEd 

552 -4 2 550 
26 
21 

Total Students 58 58 63 55 68 61 I I 
Totai Teachers 3.00 3 3 3 3 3 2 
Classroom Avg 19.3 19.3 21.0 18.3 22.7 2 0 3  5.5 

Current YTO Official 9107 

552 
26 
21 

374 0 9 365 
20 
19 

K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M i  3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollmen1 
Nans 15 22 21 19 19 17 10 22 17 

17 23 19 18 20 17 12 22 17 
23 

K 1 2 3 4 5  Total Change Change Enrolimenl 
Reagan 19 18 21 2 1 g  

20 19 21 21 22 23 
21 20 18 21 23 
18 18 21 22 
22 20 

I I 
Total Sludenls 32 45 40 37 39 34 22 67 34 
Total Teachers 2 . 0 2 2 2 2 2 1 3 2  
Classroom Avo 16.0 22.5 20.0 18.5 19.5 17.0 220 22.3 17.0 

Total Students 100 95 81 85 59 46 

350 1 8 342 
1 6 0  

19 

350 
18 
19 

466 -1 -5 471 
I 

465 
Total Teachers 5.0 5.0 4.0 4.0 3.0 2.0 
Clas~mom Avg 20.0 1 9 0  20.3 21.3 19.7 23.0 

23.0 
20 

23 
20 

62



Current YTD OMcial 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Total Change Change Enrollment 

Reeder 19 16 18 20 18 20 
19 17 17 20 17 19 
19 16 16 20 16 14 
20 17 17 

~~ 

lc~assroom Avg 19.3 16.5 17.0 20.0 17.7 17.7 I 18 I 181 
SPEd 

civiter Current M D  Omclal9107 

I I 
377 

21 
Total Students 77 66 68 60 53 53 
Total Teachers 4 . 0 4 4 3 3 3  

K 1 2 3 4 5  ?rgm Total Chanqe Change Enrollment 

377 0 1 376 
21.0 

I 

Current YTD Omcial 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  ~ o t a l  Change Change Enrollment 

Wlllowdale 24 23 21 22 24 23 
24 21 20 22 24 24 
24 21 21 20 25 22 

351 
18.0 

20 

Rockwell 24 22 19 20 14 16 7 
23 22 20 21 13 19 7 
24 21 19 21 14 17 1 1 

Total Students 71 65 58 62 41 54 25 
Total Teachers 3 . 0 3 3 3 3 3  3 
C l a ~ s r o ~ r n  Avg 23.7 21.7 19.3 2 0 7  13.7 1 8 0  8.3 

Current YTD Oniclal 9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  Total Change Change Enrollment 

376 2 5 371 
21.0 

18 

471 
22 
21 

Talal Students 87 84 79 79 66 76 31 
Total Teachers 4 4 4 4 3 3  4 
Clas5r00m Avg 2 1 8  21.0 19.8 19.8 220 25.3 7.8 

502 I 1 501 
26.0 

19 

313 
17 
18 

Sandoz 18 18 19 16 16 24 
19 18 18 15 18 24 
19 19 19 15 16 

Total Students 56 55 56 46 52 48 
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 2  
Classroom Avg 18.7 183 16.7 15.3 17.3 24.0 

21 I I 

SpEd 

C I Y I ~ P ~  Current YTO Oficia19107 
6 7 6  P Total Change Change Enrollment 

[Andersen MS 269 240 272 81 781 -2 3 7761 

313 -2 3 310 
17 
18 

SpEO 
Elementary Totals C I U S L ~ C  Cuirent YTO Ohlclal9107 
Grade K t 2 3 4 5  prym Total Change Change Enrollmen1 

Beadle MS 301 248 242 
Central MS 221 265 256 
Kewlt MS 280 322 307 

S C d  

ciustor Current YTD Ohclal9107 
K 1 2 3 4 5  prom TOI~I  Change Change Enrollment 

426 
19 
22 

Total Students 72 65 83 64 73 69 
Total Teachers 3 . 0 3 4 3 3 3  
Cla~5room Avg 24.0 21.7 20.8 2 1 3  2 4 3  23.0 

426 3 6 420 
1 9 0  

22 

9656 
469.0 

21 

Students 1672 1695 1626 1549 1557 1559 166 
Teachers 61.0 83.0 81.5 76.5 74.0 73.0 23 
Cla~sroom Avg 20.6 20.4 20.0 202 21.0 21.4 7 2 

555 
27 
21 

Wheeler 21 22 22 19 23 23 7 
16 19 22 19 18 23 2 
20 19 18 21 24 22 7 
18 22 19 21 24 21 6 
22 19 16 

Total Studenls 99 101 97 80 69 89 22 
Total Teachers 5 5 5 4 4 4  4 
Clas6r00m Avg 19.8 20.2 19.4 20.0 22.3 22.3 5 5  

9624 5 38 9786 
492 

20 

~. -- 

North MS 248 242 218 20 
Russell MS 287 287 275 7 
MS Alternati~e 0 7 19 

Millard iearnlng center o o 15 61 I 76 -3 9 85 
Totals 1812 1686 1719 1740 711 6757 -6 -50 8607 

Contracted SPED 44 -2 5 39 

577 -1 6 563 
31 
19 

708 -1 -9 717 
849 -2 -3 852 

26 0 4 22 

9 10 11 12 

Young Adult Program 45 -2 -3 48 
Total District Enrollment 21476 -12 -22 21498 

Totals 1606 1611 1589 961 4806 7 1 2  4816 

North HS 569 637 639 831 29 
South HS 520 469 552 529 22 
West HS 523 560 513 519 20 

2476 4 -22 2498 
2090 -7 1 7  2107 
2115 0 -2 2117 

63



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update 
 
MEETING DATE: January 7, 2008 
 
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent    
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 100th Legislature. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL          DISCUSSION          INFORMATION ONLY   XX      
 
Issues and Happening  

• Day one is scheduled for January 9.  The last day of this short session is April 17.  
• The budget was completed last session so the focus will be on new legislation and bills held over. 
• October revenue projections were up over previous estimates by $52 million.   
• NDE has projected a $39 million increase in TEEOSA over previous estimates. 
• TEEOSA aid for the 2008-09 year is estimated at $862 million (24% of the entire General Fund). 
• Committee membership usually stays the same although Mick Mines departure may prompt some 

shuffling. 
 
Senator Raikes has indicated that he will seek the following changes: 

• Adjustment for student growth 
• Clarify class size and summer school factors 
• Add an adjustment for new school start up costs 
• Factors to recognize hours of instruction 
• Phase out class size allowance and require a maximum of 20 in all K-3 classrooms 
• Replace adjusted valuation with taxable valuation in state aid formula 
• Increase the local effort rate to reflect the removal of the valuation adjustment.  Budget authority 

would equal 120% needs (eliminate budget exception for interlocal agreements) for 3 years budget 
would be based on the greater of the proposed method or old method 

 
State Policy Considerations: 

• School facilities finance should be equalized 
• State school board is to implement LB 653 in a fashion that is fully compliant with NCLB 
• Move SPED from special receipts to a separate allowance to include 85% of allowable excess costs 

 
Bills held in the Education Committee 

• LB 492 (Harms) Education Facilities State Aid Act 
• LB 498 (White) Business partnerships in Rural Education Program Act. 

 
 
Dates and Reminders:  The Legislative Session Calendar is attached 

 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Angelo Passarelli 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:                                                                  
        (Signature) 

64

sphelps
Keith's signature



14

DAY 17

2008 
Legislative Session Calendar

January February

March April

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23

24

26

27 28 29

DAY 1 DAY 2 DAY 3

DAY 6 DAY 7 DAY 8

HOLIDAY DAY 9 DAY 10

2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 16

17

19

20 21 22 23 24
DAY 11 HOLIDAY

DAY 13 DAY 14

DAY 19DAY 18 DAY 20 DAY 21

DAY 28

1

2 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 15

16 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27

5

6 8 9 12

13 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 2423 25 26

27 28 29 30

DAY 22 DAY 23 DAY 24 DAY 25

DAY 26 DAY 27 DAY 29

DAY 31

10
DAY 35 DAY 36

DAY 41

DAY 37

DAY 38

DAY 43 DAY 44

DAY 48

DAY 5

DAY 39 DAY 40

* The Speaker reserves the right to reschedule the 60th day at a later date.

DAY 4

Legislative Recess Days

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

January 21 - Martin Luther King Day
February 18 - Presidents’ Day

February 8, 15, 29 
March 3, 14, 21, 24
April 4, 11, 14

DAY 34

DAY 45 RECESS

RECESS DAY 46 DAY 47

DAY 30

RECESS

26
DAY 12
25

RECESS

1

15

RECESS
3

RECESS
14

DAY 42
17

DAY 49
28

RECESS
7

DAY 54 DAY 55 DAY 56 DAY 57

RECESS DAY 58 DAY 59
*

11

30
DAY 15

31
DAY 16 DAY 32

27
DAY 33
28

RECESS

29

29

30 31
DAY 50

1
DAY 51

2
DAY 52

3
DAY 53

4
RECESS

DAY 60

Legislative Holidays

25

65


	Board Packet January 7, 2008
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes December 17, 2007
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	H.1. Approval of Drainage Easement to Douglas County 
	H.2. Approval of Summer Session 2008
	H.3. Approval of Capacity Standards for Enrollment Option Program 2008-2009
	H.4. Approval of Guidelines for Within District Transfers for the 2008-2009 School Year
	H.5. Approval of Enrollment Option Program Deadline for 2008-2009
	H.6. Approval of Official Newspaper
	H.7. Approval of Designation of Official Depositories
	H.8. Approval of Personnel Actions
	Leave of Absence Request
	Amendment to Continuing Contracts
	Resignation
	Voluntary Separations
	New Hires
	H.9. Approval of Sale of Land
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Legislative Update



